ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $
Investments
Fixtures and Fittings (at written down value) 26,542 26,542
Real Estate Properties (Australian) 701,071 711,349
727,613 737,891
Other Assets
Cash at Bank 12,507 3,191
Borrowing Costs 6,228 8,304
Sundry Debtors "L Z74 Y - 4,0 16,086 16,086
24z 34,821 27,581
Total Assets lfo o b 4O 762,434 765,472
Less: ———"aull
Liabilities -
Loan 202,883 205,218
Income Tax Payable (Note 7) 1,517 11,861
PAYG Payable - 171
204,400 217,250
Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 558,034 548,222
Represented by:
Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2, 3, 4)
Aldred, David Kenneth 292,418+ 291,705
Aldred, Colin Douglas 265.616 256,517
558,034 548,222

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements




ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
OPERATING STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $
Income
Employer Contributions - Concessional 24,044 -
Increase in Market Value of Investments (Note 5) - 51,894
Interest Received 8 55
Member/Personal Contributions - Concessional (Taxable) 15,660 50,000
Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional - 7,500
(Undeducted)
Other Contributions - Non Taxable 144 -
Other Income - 4,521
Rent Received 57 be 20500 21,000 16,154
= 60,856 130,124
Expenses
Accountancy Fees 11,000 -
Administration Costs 846 29
Amortisation on Borrowing Costs 2,076 2,076
Auditor's Remuneration 1,540 -
Bank Charges 61 47
Depreciation 10,278 10,685
Investment Expenses 9,884 5,473
Interest Paid 13,652 7,029
49,337 25,339
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before 11,519 104,785
Income Tax
ju—
Income Tax (Note 7) "\"\f;’g—_:)- g
Income Tax Expense 1,706 v/ & 6,809
1,706 6,809
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 9,813 97,976

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements




Member's Statement
ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND

DAVID KENNETH ALDRED
UNIT B802
780 BOURKE STREET NSW 2016

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2021
and for the reporting period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

4 August 1972
Provided
8 August 2011

Accumulation

$292,417

$292.417

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved

- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:

- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

$292.,417

$292,417

$7,555
$284,861

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2020

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less; Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

291,703

15,660

(14,821)

291,703

15,660

(14,821)

839

839

292,542

2,349
(2,223)

292,542

2,349
(2,223)

126

126

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2021

292,416

292,416 ,

Reference: ALDREDSF / 501




Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please

contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Aldred Pty Ltd
Director

Statement Date: /!



Member's Statement
ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND

COLIN DOUGLAS ALDRED
3 LAWRENCE HARGRAVE DRIVE
HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2021
and for the reporting period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

9 June 1972
Provided
8 August 2011

Accumulation

$265,616

$265,616

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved

- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:

- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

$265,616

$265,616

$199
$265,417

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Preserved

Restricted Non

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2020

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less; Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

256,517

24,044

144

(13,508)

256,517

24,044

144

(13,508)

10,679

10,679

267,197

3,607
(2,026)

267,197

3,607
(2,026)

1,581

1,581

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2021

265,616

265,616

Reference: ALDREDSF / 502

/




Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please

contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Aldred Pty Ltd
Director

Statement Date: !/



ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity
because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are therefore special
purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Superannuation Industry
(Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the fund and the needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis unless stated otherwise and are based on historical costs, except
for investments which have been measured at market value.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the trustees/ directors of the trustee company.
a. Measurement of Investments

The fund initially recognises:

1. an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial assets, the
trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits attributable to the asset passes

to the Fund; and
it. a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Investments of the fund have been measured at market values, which refers to the amount that a willing buyer could
reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions are made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;
- that the sale occurred after proper marketing of the asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market value has been determined as follows:

i.  shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market
quotations at the end of the reporting period;

ii.  units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;
iii.  fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end of the reporting period;

iv. unlisted investments are stated at trustees’ assessment based on estimated market value at balance date or where
necessary, an external valuer’s opinion; and

v.  investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of the market value or where necessary a qualified independent
valuer’s opinion at the end of reporting period.

Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding balance at
the end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross value of the fund's financial liabilities is
equivalent to their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current financial liabilities
(including liabilities for members' accrued benefits) are recognised in the operating statement in the periods in which they

occur.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.




ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

c. Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Fund and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Interest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest revenue
is recognised as it accrues.

Dividend revenue

Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes, when the
dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue
Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon receipt.
Distribution revenue

Distributions from unit trusts and managed funds are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted ex-distributions and, if
not received at the end of the reporting period, are reflected in the statement of financial position as a receivable at net market
value.

Remeasurement changes in market values

Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference between
the market value at year-end or consideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at the prior year-end or
cost (if acquired during the period).

Contributions

Contributions and transfers in are recognised when the control and the benefits from the revenue have been attained and are
recorded by the Fund, gross of any taxes, in the period to which they relate.

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits

The liability for accrued benefits represents the fund’s present obligation to pay benefits to members and beneficiaries and
has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other
payables and income tax liabilities as at the end of the reporting period.

e. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or other payables in the
statement of financial position.

f  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in anv future period affected.




ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2. Liability for Accrued Benefits
Changes in the Liability for Accrued Benefits are as follows:

2021 2020
$ $
Liability for Accrued Benefits at beginning of period 548,221 450,244
Add:
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 9,812 97,977
- Adjustment of Deferred Tax Liability /Deferred Tax Asset - -
Liability for Accrued Benefits at end of period 558,033 548,221
3. Vested Benefits
Vested benefits are benefits which are not conditional
upon continued membership of the fund (or any other
factor other than resignation from the fund) and include
benefits which members were entitled to receive had they
terminated their fund membership as at the reporting date.
2021 2020
$ $
Vested Benefits 558,033 548,221
4. Guaranteed Benefits
No guarantees have been given in respect of any part of
the liability for accrued benefits.
5. Changes in Market Values
Investments and other assets of the fund are valued at the
end of the reporting period as described in Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. A detailed
schedule of investments is attached to these financial
statements. A summary of the change in Market
Values is as follows:
2021 2020
$ $
Real Estate Properties (Australian) (10,278) 41,209
(10,278) 41,209

6. Funding Arrangements

The employer and members contributed to the fund a
percentage of the gross salaries of the employees who
were members of the fund as follows:




ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $
Employer
Members
7. Income Tax
Income Tax is payable by the superannuation fund at the
rate of 15% on the contributions received and the income
of the fund. There has been no change in the Income Tax
rate during the year.
The Income Tax payable by the superannuation fund has
been calculated as follows:
2021 2020
$ $
Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax 11,518 104,786
Prima facie income tax on accrued benefits 1,728 15,718
Add/(Less) Tax Effect of:
Increase in Market Value of Investments - (7,784)
Member/Personat Contributions - Non Concessional (Undeducted) - (1,125)
Other Contributions - Non Taxable (22) -
(22) (8,909)
Income Tax Expense 1,706 6,809
Income tax expense comprises:
Income Tax Payable/(Refundable) 1,706 6,809
1,706 6,809
8. Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by
Operating Activities to Benefits Accrued from Operations
after Income Tax
2021 2020
$ $
Benefits accrued from operations after income tax 9,812 97,977
Add/(Less) non cash amounts included in benefits accrued from
operations
Increase in Market Value of Investments - (51,894)
Other Income - (4,521)
Administration Costs 518 -
Amortisation on Borrowing Costs 2,076 2,076
Bank Charges - 20

Depreciation 10,278 10,685




ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Interest Paid 13,652 7,029
Income Tax Expense 1,706 6,809
Other non cash items (12,897) -
15,333 (29,797)
Net cash provided by operating activities 25,145 68,180
9. Reconciliation of Cash
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash at the end of
the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash
flows is reconciled to the related item in the Statement of
Financial Position or Statement of Net Assets as follows:
2021 2020
$ $
12,507 3,191

Cash




ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
STATEMENT OF TAXABLE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021
$
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before Income Tax 11,518.00
Less:
Other Contributions - Non Taxable (144.00)
Other Non Taxable Items 1.00
(143.00)
11,375.00
Taxable Income 11,375.00
Tax Payable on Taxable Income 1,706.25 \/
Income Tax Payable/(Refund) 1,706.25
Add:
Supervisory levy 259.00
Total Amount Due or Refundable 1,965.25
"ok
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THE ROGERS GROUP

Principal: Calriona J. Ragers FCA B Comm Dip FC

Suite 10.03, level 10, 133 Costlereagh St

Tax Invoice Number: 2217249 Sydrey 2000 Australio
9 April 2021 All Correspondence lo:
P.O. Box A308

Sydney South, NSW 1235

The Trusiees Telephone: (02) 9267 7655
The Aldred Super Intemnaticnal: (61 2) 9267 7655
C/- Mr D Aldred Focsimile: (81 2) 9266 0243
Dave@wavegen.org intamaiional : [61 2) 9266 0243
www, hetogersgroup.com.ou

Email: admin@iherogersgroup.com.ou

MEMORANDUM OF FEES No tesponsibility is token for the semrilym

cosrespondence sen! via email lo this off

TO: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Attendance at Consultancy meeting, 9 April 2021

Fees, as agreed:

$900.00
GST thereon $90.00
Total now due $990.00

With Compliments,

For your convenience below are our bank account details should you wish to directly deposit
money into our account,

Please note that if you are paying via Internet Banking, please note the Invoice number of the
Invoice you are paying.

Account Name: The Rogers Group Limited Partnership
, Account Number: 55927 8329
/’ BSB: 082 401
_ /{ i . National Australia Bank

Ref: CJRMK

THE ROGERS GROUP IS A LIMITED PARTNERSHIF

ABN: 26 574 203 963 o
Liability limiled by & scheme approved under Professional Standords Legislation



Invoice

From Invoice No.
INV-2018295
Fintax Accountants Pty Lid
Shop 1 Date
1-3 Botany Road 20 Mar 2021
Waterloo, NSW, 2017
Australia Invoice Due
ABN : 51166 076 357 20 Mar 2021
To
Aldred Super
Australia
Description Quantity Rate
2019-20 FY SMSF Tax Return Preparation and 1 2200.00

Lodgement Fees (Including Bockkeeping, Financial
Reports and Other Reports, Audit Report & Fees)

Sub Total
Total

Paid to Date

Our banking details are as follows:
A/C Name: Fintax Accountants

BSB: 062-231

A/C No.: 10417227

SWIFT/BIC Code: CTBAAU2S
Commonwealth Bank.

Your prompt payment is appreciated.

Feel free to contact us.

Phone: (02) 9698 2851

Email: info@fintaxaccountants.com.au
Website: hitp://fintaxaccountants.com.au/

Amount

$ 2200.00

2,200.00

$ 2,200.00

$ 2,200.00



Tax Invoice

From Invoice No.
INV-2018280
Fintax Accountants Pty Ltd
Shop 1 Date
1-3 Botany Road 01 Dec 2020
Waterloo, NSW, 2017
Australia Invoice Due
ABN : 51 166 076 357 01 Dec 2020
To
Aldred Super
Australia
Description Quantity
2018-19 FY SMSF Tax Return Preparation and 1

Lodgement Fees (Including Bookkeeping, Financial
Reports and Other Reports, Audit Report & Fees)

Sub Total

Total

Paid to Date

Rate

2200.00

Amount

$ 2200.00

2,200.00

$ 2,200.00

$0.00

$ 2,200.00

Invoice Note

Thank you for your ongeing business with us.

Our banking details are as follows:
A/C Name: Fintax Accountants

BSB: 062-231

A/C No.: 10417227

SWIFT/BIC Code: CTBAAU2S
Commonwealth Bank.

Your prompt payment is appreciated.

Feel free to contact us.

Phone: (02) 9698 2851

Email: info@fintaxaccountants.com.au
Website: http:/fintaxaccountants.com.au/




/. THE ROGERS GROUP

Tax Invoice Number: 2217360

28 May 2021

The Trustees

Aldred Superannuation Fund
Unit B802

780 Bourke Street
REDFERN NSW 2016
dave@wavegen.org

MEMORANDUM OF FEES

TO: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Frincipal: Caldiong ). Rogers FCA B Comm Dip FC

Sulte 10,03, leval 10, 133 Casflereagh St
Sydney 2000 Ausirclia

All Corespondence to:

PO, Box A308
Sycney South, NSW 1235

Telephone: [02) 9267 7655
Inlemationol: (61 2) 9267 76335

Facsimile: 161 2) 9266 0243
Intemational * {61 2) 9266 0243

www. therogersgroup.com.ais

Email: admin@thergersgroup.com.ar

No responsibility & taken for the secuily of any
comespondence sent via email fo this cfice

Preparation of the Financial Statements for the Aldred Superannuation Fund for

the year ended 30 June 2020

Preparation and lodgement of the Income Tax Retum for the year ended 30

June 2020

GST thereon

Total now due

With Compliments,

$3,000.00
$300.00
$3,300.00

For your convenience below are our bank account details should you wish to directly deposit

money into our account.

Please note that if you are paying via Internet Banking, please note the Invoice number of the

Invoice you are paying.

Account Name: The Rogers Group Limited Parinership
Account Number: 55927 8329

BSB: 082 401
National Australia Bank

Ref: CJR: MK

THE ROGERS GROUP 15 A UMITED PARTINERSHIP
ABN; 28 574 203 962

TR

¢
g UINJ

S T Py

\ il
& %)
COrgrped

Tax agent
494104

liobiliy limited by o scheme cpproved urnder Priolessional Siandaids Legislation



“ THE ROGERS GROUP

Tax Invoice Number: 2217359

28 May 2021

The Trustees

Aldred Superannuation Fund
Unit B802

780 Bourke Street
REDFERN NSW 2016
dave@wavegen.org

MEMORANDUM OF FEES

TO: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Principal: Colrionaj Rogefs FCA B Comm Dip FC

Suile 10.03, level IO 133 Casﬂemegh S
Sydney 2000 Austiolia

All Comespondence lo:

£.0. Box A308
Sydney South, NSW 1235

Telephane: [02) 9267 7655
Intetnationak: (61 2] 9267 7635

Facsimile: [61 2} 9266 0243
Intemalional : [61 2} 9266 0243

v herogersgroup.com.au
Email; admin@herogersgrovp.com.au

No responsibility is faken for the secuily of any
pmdzwesenlwaemullbthisoiﬁoe

Preparation of the Financial Statements for the Aldred Superannuation Fund for

the year ended 30 June 2019

Preparation and lodgement of the Income Tax Return for the year ended 30

June 2019

GST thereen

Total now due

With Compliments,

$3,000.00
$300.00
$3.300.00

For your convenience below are our bank account details should you wish to directly deposit

money into our account.

Please note that if you are paying via Intemet Banking, please note the Invoice number of the

Invoice you are paying.

. Account Name: The Rogers Group Limited Partnership

Account Number: 55927 8329
BSB: 082 401
National Australia Bank

Ref: CJR: MK

THE ROGERS GROUP 15 & LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
ABN; 26 574 203 963

v~

N/
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Tex agont
B4941004

liabiliy limited by a scheme appraved wnder Professional Standords legiskation



;. THE ROGERS GROUP

Tax Invoice Numbér: 2217361

28 May 2021

The Trustees

Aldred Superannuation Fund
Unit B302

780 Bourke Street
REDFERN NSW 20186
dave@wavegen.org

MEMORANDUM OF FEES

TO: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Principal: Catriona ). Rogers FCA B Comm Dip £C

Sue 10:03, level 10, 133 Cosleseagh S
Sydney 2000 Ausiialio

All Comespondence lo:

P.O. Box A308
Sydney South, NSW 1235

Telephone: [02) 9267 7655
Intemnalional: {61 2} 9267 7655

Facsimile: {61 2} 9266 0243
intemational * {81 2) 9266 0243

wrw.therogersgroup.com.ou

Email: admin@therogersgroup.com.ou

No responsibility is taken for the secwity of ony
correspondence sent vio emall lo this office

Organising the audit of The Aldred Superannuation Fund for the years ended

30 June 2019 and 30 June 2020

Liaising with the Auditor, as required

GST thereon

Total now due

With Compliments,

$500.00
$50.00

For your convenience below are our bank account details should you wish to directly deposit

money into our account.

Please note that if you are paying via Intemet Banking, please note the Invoice number of the

Invoice you are paying.

Account Name: The Rogers Group Limited Partnership
Account Number: 55927 8329

BSB: 082 401

National Australia Bank

Ref: CJR: MK

THE ROGERS GROUP [$ A LIMITED PARTMERSHIP
ABN: 26 574 203 963
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Liabiliy timited by a scheme approved under Professional Siondards Legislation



% Australian Government
Australian Taxation Office

Income tax 551

Agent CATRIONA ROGERS & CO
Client THE TRUSTEE FOR ALDRED

SUPER
ABN 70 127 615 326
TFN 928 392 211

Date generated 09/09/2021
Overdue $0.00

Not yet due $0.00
Balance $6,997.59 CR

Transactions

10 results found - from 09 September 2019 to 09 September 2021 sorted by processed date ordered

newest to oldest

Effective date Description

Processed date

18 Jun 2021 17 Jun 2021 Payment received

17 Jun 2021 16 Jun 2021 Payment received

16 Jun 2021 16 Jul 2021 Shortfall interest charge
for tax shortfall for the
2019 income year
calculated from 30 Jun
20 to 20 Jun 21

16 Jun 2021 16 Jul 2021 Client initiated amended
Tax return Self Man
Superfund - Income Tax
for the period from 01 Jul
18 to 30 Jun 18

17 Mar 2021 17 Mar 2021 General interest charge

17 Mar 2021 16 Mar 2021 Payment received

12 Mar 2021 1 Mar 2021 General interest charge

11 Mar 2021 1 Dec 2020 Tax return Self Man
Superfund - Income Tax
for the period from 01 Jul
19 to 30 Jun 20

1 Mar 2021 1 Jul 2020 General interest charge

Debit (DR) Credit (CR)
$7,067.65
$5,311.60

$158.06

$5,223.60
$347.00

$259.00

Balance

$6,997.59 CR

$70.06 DR

= e N

$5,381.66 DR

$5,223.60 DR

$0.00

$0.00

$347.00 DR

$347.00 DR

$88.00 DR



Processed date Effective date Description

8 Feb 2021

30 Jun 2020

Tax return Self Man
Superfund - Income Tax
for the period from 01 Jul
18 to 30 Jun 19

Debit (DR)

$88.00

Credit (CR)

Balance

$88.00 DR



26 June, 2021

To Whom It May Concern
Re: 12/17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh 2508

Please be advised that we recently conducted a market and rental appraisal at the
above property.

Based on similar properties, we believe this would sell for $400,000 and easily lease
for $200 per week in this current market.

If you require any further information please feel free to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

& %] ol
( 1/

(

\\\--._};/'
Julie York JP
Director/Licensee

Raine & Horne Helensburgh 1114A Parkes Street, Helensburgh NSW 2508
T: 02 4294 9800 F: 02 4204 9700 E: admin@helensburgh.rh.com.au W: rh.com.au/hetensburgh
His BUSINESS IS INDEPENDENTLY OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE PROPRIETOR ESTATE 1 PTY LTD ABN 34120526276



26 June, 2021

To Whom it May Concern
Re: 13/17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh 2508

Please be advised that we recently conducted a market and rental appraisal at the
above property.

Based on similar properties, we believe this would sell for $400,000 and easily lease
for $200 per week in this current market.

If you require any further information please feel free to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

4! “l o e

I\,\ J {J
Julie York JP
Director/Licensee

Raine & Horne Helensburgh 1114A Parkes Street, Hetensburgh NSW 2508
T- 02 4294 9800 F:02 42949700 E: admin@helensburgh.rh.com.au W:rh.com.au/helensburgh
THIS BUSINESS 1S INDEPENDEN LY OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE PROPRIETOR ESTATE 1 PTY LTD ABN 34120526276



ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021

FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL
Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ $

242 Emplover Contributions - Concessional

242/002 Aldred, Colin Douglas

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Narration: Colin

07/08/2020 070820  Bank Statement 5,000.00 (15,000.00)
Narration: Colin

24/06/2021 240621 Bank Statement 5,000.00 (20,000.00)
Narration: Colin

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 4,043.74 (24,043.74)
Narration: Colin

250 Inter: i

250/001 Cash at Bank

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 023 (0.23)
Narration: Interest

31/08/2020 310820  Bank Statement 0.50 (0.73)
Narration: Interest

30/09/2020 300920 Bank Statement 0.51 (1.24)
Narration: Interest

30/10/2020 301020 Bank Statement 0.70 (1.94)
Narration: Interest

30/11/2020 301120  Bank Statement 0.77 2.71)
Narration: Interest

31/12/2020 311220  Bank Statement 0.83 (3.54)
Narration: Interest

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 0.84 (4.38)
Narration: Interest

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 0.76 (5.14)
Narration: Interest

31/03/2021 310321 Bank Statement 0.83 (5.97)
Narration: Interest

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 0.73 (6.70)
Narration: Interest

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 0.83 (7.53)
Narration: Interest

30/06/2021 300621 Bank Statement 0.57 (8.10)
Narration: Interest

260 Y n ntributions - Concessional xabl

260/001 Aldred, David Kenneth

03/07/2020 030720  Bank Statement 480.00 (480.00)
Narration: Dave

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 480.00 (960.00)
Narration: Dave

13/07/2020 130720  Bank Statement 7,500.00 6,540.00
Narration: Dave

17/07/2020 170720  Bank Statement 480.00 6,060.00
Narration: Dave

24/07/2020 240720  Bank Statement 480.00 5,580.00
Narration: Dave

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 480.00 5,100.00
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Narration: Dave

07/08/2020 070820  Bank Statement 480.00 4,620.00
Narration: Dave

14/08/2020 140820  Bank Statement 480.00 4,140.00
Narration: Dave

21/08/2020 210820  Bank Statement 480.00 3,660.00
Narration: Dave

28/08/2020 280820  Bank Statement 480.00 3,180.00
Narration: Dave

28/08/2020 280820  Bank Statement 7,500.00 10,680.00
Narration: Dave

04/09/2020 040920  Bank Statement 480.00 10,200.00
Narration: Dave

11/09/2020 110920  Bank Statement 480.00 9,720.00
Narration: Dave

14/09/2020 140920  Bank Statement 7,500.00 2,220.00
Narration: Dave

18/09/2020 180920  Bank Statement 480.00 1,740.00
Narration: Dave

25/09/2020 250920  Bank Statement 480.00 1,260.00
Narration: Dave

02/10/2020 021020  Bank Statement 480.00 780.00
Narration: Dave

09/10/2020 091020  Bank Statement 480.00 300.00
Narration: Dave

16/10/2020 161020  Bank Statement 480.00 (180.00)
Narration: Dave

23/10/2020 231020  Bank Statement 480.00 (660.00)
Narration: Dave

30/10/2020 301020  Bank Statement 480.00 (1,140.00)
Narration: Dave

06/11/2020 061120  Bank Statement 480.00 (1,620.00)
Narration: Dave

13/11/2020 131120 Bank Statement 480.00 (2,100.00)
Narration: Dave

20/11/2020 201120  Bank Statement 480.00 (2,580.00)
Narration: Dave

27/11/2020 271120  Bank Statement 480.00 (3,060.00)
Narration: Dave

04/12/2020 041220  Bank Statement 480.00 (3,540.00)
Narration: Dave

11/12/2020 111220  Bank Statement 480.00 (4,020.00)
Narration: Dave

18/12/2020 181220 Bank Statement 240.00 (4.260.00)
Narration: Dave

29/12/2020 291220 Bank Statement 240.00 (4,500.00)
Narration: Dave

04/01/2021 040121 Bank Statement 240.00 (4,740.00)
Narration: Dave

08/01/2021 080121 Bank Statement 240.00 (4,980.00)
Narration: Dave

15/01/2021 150121 Bank Statement 240.00 (5,220.00)
Narration: Dave

22/01/2021 220121 Bank Statement 240.00 (5,460.00)
Narration: Dave




ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND

Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021
FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ $

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 240.00 (5,700.00)
Narration: Dave

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 240.00 (5,940.00)
Narration: Dave

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 240.00 (6,180.00)
Narration: Dave

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 240.00 (6,420.00)
Narration: Dave

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 240.00 (6,660.00)
Narration: Dave

05/03/2021 050321 Bank Statement 240.00 {6,900.00)
Narration: Dave

12/03/2021 120321 Bank Statement 240.00 (7,140.00)
Narration: Dave

19/03/2021 190321 Bank Statement 240.00 (7,380.00)
Narration: Dave

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 240.00 (7,620.00)
Narration: Dave

06/04/2021 060421 Bank Statement 240.00 (7,860.00)
Narration: Dave

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 650.00 (8,510.00)
Narration: Dave

16/04/2021 160421 Bank Statement 650.00 (9,160.00)
Narration: Dave

23/04/2021 230421 Bank Statement 650.00 (9,810.00)
Narration: Dave

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 650.00 (10,460.00)
Narration: Dave

07/05/2021 (070521 Bank Statement 650.00 (11,110.00)
Narration: Dave

14/05/2021 140521 Bank Statement 650.00 (11,760.00)
Narration: Dave

21/05/2021 210521 Bank Statement 650.00 (12,410.00)
Narration: Dave

28/05/2021 280521 Bank Statement 650.00 (13,060.00)
Narration: Dave

04/06/2021 040621 Bank Statement 650.00 (13,710.00)
Narration: Dave

11/06/2021 110621 Bank Statement 650.00 (14,360.00)
Narration: Dave

18/06/2021 180621 Bank Statement 650.00 (15,010.00)
Narration: Dave

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 650.00 (15,660.00)
Narration: Dave

263 her ibutions - Non T: !

263/002 Aldred. Colin Douglas

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 143.85 (143.85)
Narration: Tax

280 Rent Received

280/001 Unit 13,17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh Buisness Park, Helensburg

03/07/2020 030720  Bank Statement 201.92 (201.92)
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Narration: Rent

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 201.92 (403.84)
Narration: Rent

17/07/2020 170720  Bank Statement 201.92 (605.76)
Narration: Rent

24/07/2020 240720 Bank Statement 20192 (807.68)
Narration: Rent

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,009.60)
Narration: Rent

07/08/2020 070820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,211.52)
Narration: Rent

14/08/2020 140820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,413.44)
Narration: Rent

21/08/2020 210820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,615.36)
Narration: Rent

28/08/2020 280820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,817.28)
Narration: Rent

04/09/2020 040920  Bank Statement 201.92 (2,019.20)
Narration: Rent

11/09/2020 110920 Bank Statement 201,92 (2.221.12)
Narration: Rent

18/09/2020 180920 Bank Statement 201.92 (2,423.04)
Narration: Rent

25/09/2020 250920 Bank Statement 201.92 (2,624.96)
Narration: Rent

02/10/2020 021020 Bank Statement 201.92 (2,826.88)
Narration: Rent

09/10/2020 091020 Bank Statement 201.92 (3,028.80)
Narration: Rent

16/10/2020 161020 Bank Statement 201.92 (3,230.72)
Narration: Rent

23/10/2020 231020 Bank Statement 201.92 (3.432.64)
Narration: Rent

30/10/2020 301020  Bank Statement 201.92 (3,634.56)
Narration: Rent

06/11/2020 061120  Bank Statement 201.92 (3.836.48)
Narration: Rent

13/11/2020 131120  Bank Statement 201.92 (4,038.40)
Narration: Rent

20/11/2020 201120  Bank Statement 201.92 (4,240.32)
Narration: Rent

27/11/2020 271120 Bank Statement 201.92 (4,442.24)
Narration: Rent

04/12/2020 041220 Bank Statement 20192 (4.644.16)
Narration: Rent

11/12/2020 111220  Bank Statement 201.92 (4,846.08)
Narration: Rent

18/12/2020 181220 Bank Statement 201.92 (5,048.00)
Narration: Rent

29/12/2020 291220 Bank Statement 20192 (5,249.92)
Narration: Rent

04/01/2021 040121 Bank Statement 20192 (5.451.84)
Narration: Rent

08/01/2021 080121 Bank Statement 201.92 (5,653.76)

Narration: Rent
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15/01/2021 150121 Bank Statement 201.92 (5,855.68)
Narration: Rent

22/01/2021 220121 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,057.60)
Narration: Rent

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,259.52)
Narration: Rent

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,461.44)
Narration: Rent

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,663.36)
Narration: Rent

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,865.28)
Narration: Rent

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 201.92 (7,067.20)
Narration: Rent

05/03/2021 050321 Bank Statement 201.92 (7.269.12)
Narration: Rent

12/03/2021 120321 Bank Statement 201.92 (7471.04)
Narration: Rent

19/03/2021 190321 Bank Statement 201.92 (7,672.96)
Narration: Rent

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 20192 (7,874.88)
Narration: Rent

06/04/2021 060421 Bank Statement 20192 (8,076.80)
Narration: Rent

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 201.92 (8,278.72)
Narration: Rent

16/04/2021 160421 Bank Statement 201.92 (8,480.64)
Narration: Rent

23/04/2021 230421 Bank Statement 20192 (8,682.56)
Narration: Rent

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 201.92 (8,884.48)
Narration: Rent

07/05/2021 070521 Bank Statement 20192 (9,086.40)
Narration: Rent

14/05/2021 140521 Bank Statement 20192 (9,288.32)
Narration: Rent

21/05/2021 210521 Bank Statement 201.92 (9,490.24)
Narration: Rent

28/05/2021 280521 Bank Statement 20192 (9,692.16)
Narration: Rent

04/06/2021 040621 Bank Statement 201.92 (9,894.08)
Narration: Rent

11/06/2021 110621 Bank Statement 20192 (10,096.00)
Narration: Rent

18/06/2021 180621 Bank Statement 201.92 (10,297.92)
Narration: Rent

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 201.92 (10,499.84)
Narration: Rent

280/002 Accumulated Depreciation-13/17 Cemetery Road. Helensburg

03/07/2020 030720 Bank Statement 201.92 (201.92)
Narration: Rent

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 201.92 (403.84)
Narration: Rent

17/07/2020 170720 Bank Statement 20192 (605.76)
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Narration: Rent

24/07/2020 240720  Bank Statement 201.92 (807.68)
Narration: Rent

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,009.60)
Narration: Rent

07/08/2020 070820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,211.52)
Narration: Rent

14/08/2020 140820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,413.44)
Narration: Rent

21/08/2020 210820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,615.36)
Narration: Rent

28/08/2020 280820  Bank Statement 201.92 (1,817.28)
Narration: Rent

04/09/2020 040920  Bank Statement 201.92 (2,019.20)
Narration: Rent

11/09/2020 110920  Bank Statement 201.92 (2,221.12)
Narration: Rent

18/09/2020 180920  Bank Statement 201.92 (2,423.04)
Narration: Rent

25/09/2020 250920  Bank Statement 201.92 (2.624.96)
Narration: Rent

02/10/2020 021020  Bank Statement 201.92 (2,826.88)
Narration: Rent

09/10/2020 091020 Bank Statement 201.92 (3,028.80)
Narration: Rent

16/10/2020 161020 Bank Statement 20192 (3,230.72)
Narration: Rent

23/10/2020 231020  Bank Statement 20192 (3.432.64)
Narration: Rent

30/10/2020 301020  Bank Statement 20192 (3,634.56)
Narration: Rent

06/11/2020 061120  Bank Statement 20192 (3,836.48)
Narration: Rent

13/11/2020 131120  Bank Statement 20192 (4,038.40)
Narration: Rent

20/11/2020 201120 Bank Statement 201.92 (4.240.32)
Narration: Rent

27/11/2020 271120 Bank Statement 201.92 (4,442.24)
Narration: Rent

04/12/2020 041220 Bank Statement 201.92 (4,644.16)
Narration: Rent

11/12/2020 111220 Bank Statement 201.92 (4,846.08)
Narration: Rent

18/12/2020 181220  Bank Statement 201.92 (5,048.00)
Narration: Rent

29/12/2020 291220  Bank Statement 201.92 (5,249.92)
Narration: Rent

04/01/2021 040121 Bank Statement 201.92 (5,451.84)
Narration: Rent

08/01/2021 080121 Bank Statement 201.92 (5,653.76)
Narration: Rent

15/01/2021 150121 Bank Statement 201.92 (5,855.68)
Narration: Rent

22/01/2021 220121 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,057.60)

Narration: Rent
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29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,259.52)
Narration: Rent

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,461.44)
Narration: Rent

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,663.36)
Narration: Rent

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 201.92 (6,865.28)
Narration: Rent

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 201.92 (7,067.20)
Narration: Rent

05/03/2021 050321 Bank Statement 201.92 (7,269.12)
Narration: Rent

12/03/2021 120321 Bank Statement 201.92 (7,471.04)
Narration: Rent

19/03/2021 190321 Bank Statement 201.92 (7,672.96)
Narration: Rent

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 201.92 (7,874.88)
Narration: Rent

06/04/2021 060421 Bank Statement 201.92 (8,076.80)
Narration: Rent

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 20192 (8,278.72)
Narration: Rent

16/04/2021 160421 Bank Statement 201.92 (8,480.64)
Narration: Rent

23/04/2021 230421 Bank Statement 201.92 (8,682.56)
Narration: Rent

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 201.92 (8,884.48)
Narration: Rent

07/05/2021 070521 Bank Statement 201.92 (9,086.40)
Narration: Rent

14/05/2021 140521 Bank Statement 201.92 (9,288.32)
Narration: Rent

21/05/2021 210521 Bank Statement 201.92 (9,490.24)
Narration: Rent

28/05/2021 280521 Bank Statement 201,92 (9,692.16)
Narration: Rent

04/06/2021 040621 Bank Statement 201.92 (9,894.08)
Narration: Rent

11/06/2021 110621 Bank Statement 201.92 (10,096.00)
Narration: Rent

18/06/2021 180621 Bank Statement 201.92 (10,29792)
Narration: Rent

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 201.92 (10,499.84)
Narration: Rent

301 Accountancy Fees

08/02/2021 080221 Bank Statement 2,200.00 2,200.00
Narration: Accounting

22/03/2021 220321 Bank Statement 2,200.00 4,400.00
Narration: Accounting

16/06/2021 160621 Bank Statement 3,300.00 7,700.00
Narration: Accounting

16/06/2021 160621 Bank Statement 3,300.00 11,000.00
Narration: Accounting
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302 Administration Costs

10/08/2020 100820  Bank Statement 55.00 55.00
Narration: Accounting

29/09/2020 290920  Bank Statement 273.00 328.00
Narration: Accounting

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 518.00 846.00
Narration: To take up 2019 & 2020 super levy

305 Amortisation on Borrowing Costs

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 2,075.88 2,075.88
Narration: 2nd year amiortization

307 Auditor's Remuneration

12/04/2021 120421 Bank Statement 990.00 990.00
Narration: Accounting

15/06/2021 150621 Bank Statement 550.00 1,540.00
Narration: Accounting

313 Bank Charges

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 7.20 7.20
Narration: Fees

31/08/2020 310820  Bank Statement 7.80 15.00
Narration: Fees

30/09/2020 300920  Bank Statement 540 2040
Narration: Fees

30/10/2020 301020  Bank Statement 6.00 2640
Narration: Fees

30/11/2020 301120  Bank Statement 540 31.80
Narration: Fees

31/12/2020 311220  Bank Statement 420 36.00
Narration: Interest

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 6.00 42.00
Narration: Fees

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 7.20 4920
Narration: Fees

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 6.52 4268
Narration: Fees refund

31/03/2021 310321 Bank Statement 5.40 48.08
Narration: Fees

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 7.20 55.28
Narration: Fees

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 540 60.68
Narration: Fees

334 Depreciation

334/001 Unit 13.17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh Buisness Park, Helensburg

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 4.980.00 4,980.00
Narration: Dep'n 13

4/003 Unit 12,17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh Buisness Park, Helensburg

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 5,298.00 5,298.00

Narration: Dep'n 12
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375 Investment Expenses

375/002 Unit 13.17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh Buisness Park, Helensburg

03/08/2020 030820 Bank Statement 307.72 307.72
Narration: Strata

10/09/2020 100920 Bank Statement 110.08 417.80
Narration: Water

30/09/2020 300920  Bank Statement 355.64 77344
Narration: Rates

02/11/2020 021120  Bank Statement 307.72 1,081.16
Narration: Strata

04/11/2020 041120  Bank Statement 976.53 2,057.69
Narration: Power

30/11/2020 301120  Bank Statement 35540 2,413.09
Narration: Rates

08/12/2020 081220  Bank Statement 12097 2,534.06
Narration: Water

01/02/2021 010221 Bank Statement 307.72 2.841.78
Narration: Strata

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 63.38 2,905.16
Narration: Strata

01/03/2021 010321 Bank Statement 35540 3,260.56
Narration: Rates

09/03/2021 090321 Bank Statement 39141 3,65197
Narration: Power

10/03/2021 100321 Bank Statement 105.67 3,757.64
Narration: Water

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 400.00 4,157.64
Narration: Strata

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 391.07 4,548.71
Narration: Power

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 355.40 4,904.11
Narration: Rates

10/06/2021 100621 Bank Statement 119.81 5,023.92
Narration: Water

375/006 nit 12 Hel rgh Buisness Park.

03/08/2020 030820  Bank Statement 307.72 307.72
Narration: Strata

13/08/2020 130820  Bank Statement 856.47 1,164.19
Narration: Power

10/09/2020 100920  Bank Statement 107.97 1,272.16
Narration: Water

30/09/2020 300920  Bank Statement 25274 1,524.90
Narration: Rates

02/11/2020 021120  Bank Statement 307.72 1,832.62
Narration: Strata

30/11/2020 301120 Bank Statement 25270 2,085.32
Narration: Rates

08/12/2020 081220 Bank Statement 111.52 2,196.84
Narration: Water

01/02/2021 010221 Bank Statement 307.72 2,504.56
Narration: Strata

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 949,29 3,453.85
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Narration: Power

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 63.38 3,517.23
Narration: Strata

01/03/2021 010321 Bank Statement 25270 3,769.93
Narration: Rates

10/03/2021 100321 Bank Statement 105.67 3,875.60
Narration: Water

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 224.96 4,100.56
Narration: Power

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 400.00 4,500.56
Narration: Strata

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 25270 4,753.26
Narration: Rates

10/06/2021 100621 Bank Statement 106.81 4,860.07
Narration: Water

379 Interest Paid

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 6,844.71 6,844.71
Narration: Loan interest

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 6,649.65 13,494.36
Narration: Loan interest

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 158.06 13,652.42
Narration: ATO interest

485 Income Tax Expense

30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Tax - 1,706.25 1,706.25
Narration: Income Tax Expense entry at 30/06/2021

490 Allocati unt

30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 33,892.03 33,892.03
Narration: Contributions and tax allocation at 30/06/2021

30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 28,329.19 5,562.84
Narration: Allocation of profit at 30/06/2021

30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 424931 9,812.15
Narration: Allocation of tax on profit at 30/06/2021

500 Pr ied fq I

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 0.00

501 Aldr id Ken Accumulati

501/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (237,508.61)

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 46,639.67 (284,148.28)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

501/002 Opening Balance - Preserv x Free

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (55.21)

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 7,500.00 (7,555.21)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

501/016 Member/Personal Contributions - Preserved

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (32,500.00)

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 7,500.00 (25,000.00)

Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021

FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL

Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ $

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 25,000.00
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

03/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (480.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

10/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (960.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

13/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 7,500.00 6,540.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

17/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 6,060.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

24/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 5,580.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

31/07/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 5,100.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

07/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 4,620.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

14/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 4,140.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

21/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 3,660.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

28/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 3,180.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

28/08/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 7,500.00 10,680.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

04/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 10,200.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

11/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 9,720.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

14/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 7,500.00 2,220.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

18/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 1,740.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

25/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 1,260.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

02/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 780.00
Narration: Account allocation at vear end at 30/06/2021

09/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 300.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

16/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (180.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

23/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (660.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

30/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (1,140.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

06/11/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (1,620.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

13/11/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (2,100.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

20/11/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (2,580.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

27/11/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (3,060.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

04/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (3,540.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

11/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 480.00 (4,020.00)
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021

FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL

Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

Date Ref Type

Units

Debits
$

Credits
$

Balance

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
18/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
29/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
04/01/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
08/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
15/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
22/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
29/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
05/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
12/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
19/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
26/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
05/03/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
12/03/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
19/03/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
26/03/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
06/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
09/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
16/04/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
23/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
30/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
07/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
14/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
21/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
28/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
04/06/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

11/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

18/06/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Cash
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

240.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

650.00

(4,260.00)
(4,500.00)
(4,740.00)
(4,980.00)
(5,220,00)
(5.460.00)
(5,700.00)
(5,940.00)
(6,180.00)
(6,420.00)
(6,660.00)
(6,900.00)
(7,140.00)
(7.380.00)
(7,620.00)
(7,860.00)
(8,510.00)
(9.160.00)
(9,810.00)
(10,460.00)
(11,110.00)
(11,760.00)
(12,410.00)
(13,060.00)
(13,710.00)
(14,360.00)

(15,010.00)
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND

GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021

FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL

Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
3 $ $

25/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 650.00 (15,660.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

501/019 Other Contributions - Non Taxable

501/031 h f Profit/| - Preserv xable

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (25,023.81)

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 25,023.81
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 14,821.01 14,821.01
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2021

501/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 3,750.00

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 3,750.00
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

03/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 72.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

10/07/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 144.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

13/07/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 1,125.00 (981.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

17/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (909.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

24/07/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (837.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

31/07/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (765.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

07/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (693.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

14/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (621.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

21/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (549.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

28/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (477.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

28/08/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 1,125.00 (1.602.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

04/09/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (1,530.00)
Narration: Account atlocation at year end at 30/06/2021

11/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (1,458.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

14/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 1,125.00 (333.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

18/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (261.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

25/09/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (189.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

02/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (117.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

09/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 (45.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

16/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash 72.00 27.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

99.00

23/10/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 72.00
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
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FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL
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Date Ref Type

Units

Debits
$

Credits
$
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Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
30/10/2020 300621  Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
06/11/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
13/11/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
20/11/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
27/11/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
04/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
11/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
18/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
29/12/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
04/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
08/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
15/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
22/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
29/01/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
05/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
12/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
19/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
26/02/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
05/03/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
12/03/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
19/03/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
26/03/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
06/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
09/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
16/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
23/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
30/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

72.00

72.00

72.00

72.00

72.00

72.00

72.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

36.00

97.50

97.50

97.50

97.50

171.00
243.00
315.00
387.00
459.00
531.00
603.00
639.00
675.00
711.00
747.00
783.00
819.00
855.00
891.00
927.00
963.00
999.00
1,035.00
1,071.00
1,107.00
1,143.00
1,179.00
1,276.50
1,374.00
1,471.50

1,569.00
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Date Ref Type

Units

Balance

07/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
14/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
21/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
28/05/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
04/06/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
11/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
18/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
25/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

501/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable
01/07/2020 Opening Balance
01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020
30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash
Narration: Members profits tax allocation at 30/06/2021

502 Aldred, Colin Douglas (Accumulation)

502/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable
01/07/2020 Opening Balance
01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash

Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

502/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free
01/07/2020 Opening Balance

502/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional
10/07/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
07/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
24/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021
25/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash

Narration: Account allocation at vear end at 30/06/2021

502/016  Member/Personal Contributions - Preserved

01/07/2020 Opening Balance
01/07/2020 010720  Joumal - Cash
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

502/019 Other Contributions - Non Taxable
09/04/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

502/031 hare of Profit/(Loss) - Preserv: axable
01/07/2020 Opening Balance

Debits Credits
$ $

97.50
97.50
97.50
97.50
97.50
97.50
97.50
97.50
365.86

2,223.12

43,837.76

10,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

4,043.74
25,000.00

143.85

1,666.50
1,764.00
1,861.50
1,959.00
2,056.50
2,154.00
2,251.50

2,349.00

(365.86)

(2.223.12)

(212,624.48)
(256,462.24)

(5521)

(10,000.00)
(15,000.00)
(20,000.00)

(24,043.74)

(25,000.00)

(143.85)

(22,262.27)
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND

GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021

FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL

Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ $

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 2226227
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 13,508.18 13,508.18
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2021

502/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 3,750.00

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 3,750.00
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

10/07/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 1,500.00 1,500.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

07/08/2020 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 750.00 2,250.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

24/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 750.00 3,000.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

25/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 606.56 3,606.56
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2021

502/053 Income Tax -

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (325.49)

01/07/2020 010720  Journal - Cash 32549
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2020

30/06/2021 300621 Closing Journal - Cash 2,026.19 (2,026.19)
Narration: Members profits tax allocation at 30/06/2021

604 Cash at Bank

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 3,190.61

03/07/2020 030720  Bank Statement 201.92 3,392.53
Narration: Rent

03/07/2020 030720  Bank Statement 201.92 3,594.45
Narration: Rent

03/07/2020 030720  Bank Statement 480.00 4,074.45
Narration: Dave

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 201.92 4,276.37
Narration: Rent

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 201.92 4.478.29
Narration: Rent

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 480.00 4.958.29
Narration: Dave

10/07/2020 100720  Bank Statement 10,000.00 14,958.29
Narration: Colin

13/07/2020 130720  Bank Statement 7,500.00 7458.29
Narration: Dave

17/07/2020 170720  Bank Statement 201.92 7,660.21
Narration: Rent

17/07/2020 170720  Bank Statement 201.92 7,862.13
Narration: Rent

17/07/2020 170720  Bank Statement 480.00 8,342.13
Narration: Dave

20/07/2020 200720  Bank Statement 1,332.47 7,009.66
Narration: Interest

24/07/2020 240720  Bank Statement 201.92 7,211.58
Narration: Rent

24/07/2020 240720  Bank Statement 201.92 7,413.50
Narration: Rent
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Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ $

24/07/2020 240720  Bank Statement 480.00 7,893.50
Narration: Dave

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 023 7,893.73
Narration: Interest

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 7.20 7,886.53
Narration: Fees

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 20192 8,088.45
Narration: Rent

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 201.92 8,290.37
Narration: Rent

31/07/2020 310720  Bank Statement 480.00 8,770.37
Narration: Dave

03/08/2020 030820  Bank Statement 307.72 8,462.65
Narration: Strata

03/08/2020 030820  Bank Statement 307.72 8,154.93
Narration: Strata

07/08/2020 070820  Bank Statement 5,000.00 13,154.93
Narration: Colin

07/08/2020 070820 Bank Statement 201.92 13,356.85
Narration: Rent

07/08/2020 070820 Bank Statement 201.92 13,558.77
Narration: Rent

07/08/2020 070820 Bank Statement 480.00 14,038.77
Narration: Dave

10/08/2020 100820 Bank Statement 55.00 13,983.77
Narration: Accounting

13/08/2020 130820  Bank Statement 85647 13,127.30
Narration: Power

14/08/2020 140820  Bank Statement 20192 13,329.22
Narration: Rent

14/08/2020 140820  Bank Statement 480.00 13,809.22
Narration: Dave

14/08/2020 140820  Bank Statement 20192 14,011.14
Narration: Rent

19/08/2020 190820  Bank Statement 171.00 13,840.14
Narration: Tax

20/08/2020 200820  Bank Statement 1,33247 12,507.67
Narration: Interest

21/08/2020 210820  Bank Statement 430.00 12,987.67
Narration: Dave

21/08/2020 210820  Bank Statement 201.92 13,189.59
Narration: Rent

21/08/2020 210820  Bank Statement 201.92 13,391.51
Narration: Rent

28/08/2020 280820  Bank Statement 480.00 13,871.51
Narration: Dave

28/08/2020 280820  Bank Statement 201.92 14,07343
Narration: Rent

28/08/2020 280820  Bank Statement 20192 14,275.35
Narration: Rent

28/08/2020 280820 Bank Statement 7,500.00 6,775.35
Narration: Dave

31/08/2020 310820 Bank Statement 0.50 6,775.85

Narration: Interest
31/08/2020 310820 Bank Statement 7.80 6,768.05
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Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ $

Narration: Fees

04/09/2020 040920 Bank Statement 201.92 6,969.97
Narration: Rent

04/09/2020 040920 Bank Statement 201.92 7,171.89
Narration: Rent

04/09/2020 040920 Bank Statement 480.00 7,651.89
Narration: Dave

10/09/2020 100920 Bank Statement 110.08 7,541.81
Narration: Water

10/09/2020 100920 Bank Statement 10797 7.433.84
Narration: Water

11/09/2020 110920 Bank Statement 480.00 7.913.84
Narration: Dave

11/09/2020 110920 Bank Statement 201.92 8,115.76
Narration: Rent

11/09/2020 110920 Bank Statement 201.92 8,317.68
Narration: Rent

14/09/2020 140920  Bank Statement 7,500.00 15,817.68
Narration: Dave

18/09/2020 180920  Bank Statement 201.92 16,019.60
Narration: Rent

18/09/2020 180920  Bank Statement 201.92 16,221.52
Narration: Rent

18/09/2020 180920  Bank Statement 480.00 16,701.52
Narration: Dave

21/09/2020 210920  Bank Statement 1,332.47 15,369.05
Narration: Interest

25/09/2020 250920  Bank Statement 480.00 15,849.05
Narration: Dave

25/09/2020 250920 Bank Statement 201.92 16,050.97
Narration: Rent

25/09/2020 250920  Bank Statement 20192 16,252.89
Narration: Rent

29/09/2020 290920  Bank Statement 273.00 15,979.89
Narration: Accounting

30/09/2020 300920  Bank Statement 355.64 15,624.25
Narration: Rates

30/09/2020 300920  Bank Statement 540 15,618.85
Narration: Fees

30/09/2020 300920 Bank Statement 0.51 15,619.36
Narration: Interest

30/09/2020 300920  Bank Statement 252.74 15,366.62
Narration: Rates

02/10/2020 021020  Bank Statement 480.00 15,846.62
Narration: Dave

02/10/2020 021020  Bank Statement 201.92 16,048.54
Narration: Rent

02/10/2020 021020 Bank Statement 201.92 16,250.46
Narration: Rent

09/10/2020 091020 Bank Statement 201.92 16,452.38
Narration: Rent

09/10/2020 091020 Bank Statement 480.00 16,932.38
Narration: Dave

09/10/2020 091020 Bank Statement 201.92 17,134.30

Narration:

Rent
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FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL

ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021

Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ $

16/10/2020 161020  Bank Statement 20192 17,336.22
Narration: Rent

16/10/2020 161020  Bank Statement 201.92 17,538.14
Narration: Rent

16/10/2020 161020  Bank Statement 480.00 18,018.14
Narration: Dave

20/10/2020 201020 Bank Statement 1,332.47 16,685.67
Narration: Interest

23/10/2020 231020 Bank Statement 201.92 16,887.59
Narration: Rent

23/10/2020 231020  Bank Statement 480.00 17,367.59
Narration: Dave

23/10/2020 231020  Bank Statement 201.92 17,569.51
Narration: Rent

30/10/2020 301020 Bank Statement 6.00 17,563.51
Narration: Fees

30/10/2020 301020 Bank Statement 201.92 17,765.43
Narration: Rent

30/10/2020 301020 Bank Statement 480.00 18,245.43
Narration: Dave

30/10/2020 301020 Bank Statement 0.70 18,246.13
Narration: Interest

30/10/2020 301020 Bank Statement 201.92 18,448.05
Narration: Rent

02/11/2020 021120 Bank Statement 307.72 18,140.33
Narration: Strata

02/11/2020 021120 Bank Statement 307.72 17,83261
Narration: Strata

04/11/2020 041120 Bank Statement 976.53 16,856.08
Narration: Power

06/11/2020 061120 Bank Statement 480.00 17,336.08
Narration: Dave

06/11/2020 061120 Bank Statement 201.92 17,538.00
Narration: Rent

06/11/2020 061120 Bank Statement 201.92 17,739.92
Narration: Rent

13/11/2020 131120  Bank Statement 201.92 17,941.84
Narration: Rent

13/11/2020 131120  Bank Statement 201.92 18,143.76
Narration: Rent

13/11/2020 131120  Bank Statement 480.00 18,623.76
Narration: Dave

20/11/2020 201120  Bank Statement 1,312.45 17,311.31
Narration: Interest

20/11/2020 201120 Bank Statement 480.00 17,791.31
Narration: Dave

20/11/2020 201120 Bank Statement 201.92 17,993.23
Narration: Rent

20/11/2020 201120  Bank Statement 201.92 18,195.15
Narration: Rent

27/11/2020 271120 Bank Statement 201.92 18,397.07
Narration: Rent

27/11/2020 271120  Bank Statement 201.92 18,598.99
Narration: Rent

27/11/2020 271120  Bank Statement 480.00 19,078.99
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021

Printed: Thursday 9 September, 2021 @ 15:04:41
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Narration: Dave

30/11/2020 301120 Bank Statement 0.77 19,079.76
Narration: Interest

30/11/2020 301120 Bank Statement 540 19,074.36
Narration: Fees

30/11/2020 301120 Bank Statement 252.70 18,821.66
Narration: Rates

30/11/2020 301120 Bank Statement 35540 18,466.26
Narration: Rates

04/12/2020 (41220 Bank Statement 201.92 18,668.18
Narration: Rent

04/12/2020 041220 Bank Statement 480.00 19,148.18
Narration: Dave

04/12/2020 041220 Bank Statement 201.92 19,350.10
Narration: Rent

08/12/2020 081220 Bank Statement 12097 19,229.13
Narration: Water

08/12/2020 081220 Bank Statement 111.52 19,117.61
Narration: Water

11/12/2020 111220 Bank Statement 201.92 19.319.53
Narration: Rent

11/12/2020 111220 Bank Statement 480.00 19,799.53
Narration: Dave

11/12/2020 111220 Bank Statement 201.92 20,00145
Narration: Rent

18/12/2020 181220 Bank Statement 20192 20,203.37
Narration: Rent

18/12/2020 181220 Bank Statement 240.00 2044337
Narration: Dave

18/12/2020 181220 Bank Statement 201.92 20,645.29
Narration: Rent

21/12/2020 211220 Bank Statement 1,31245 19,332.84
Narration: Interest

29/12/2020 291220  Bank Statement 201.92 19,534.76
Narration: Rent

29/12/2020 291220  Bank Statement 201.92 19,736.68
Narration: Rent

29/12/2020 291220  Bank Statement 240.00 19,976.68
Narration: Dave

31/12/2020 311220  Bank Statement 420 19,972.48
Narration: Interest

31/12/2020 311220  Bank Statement 0.83 1997331
Narration: Interest

04/01/2021 040121 Bank Statement 201.92 20,175.23
Narration: Rent

04/01/2021 040121 Bank Statement 240.00 20,415.23
Narration: Dave

04/01/2021 040121 Bank Statement 201.92 20,617.15
Narration: Rent

08/01/2021 080121 Bank Statement 240.00 20,857.15
Narration: Dave

08/01/2021 080121 Bank Statement 201.92 21,059.07
Narration: Rent

08/01/2021 080121 Bank Statement 201.92 21,260.99
Narration: Rent
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND

GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2020 TO 30/06/2021
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$ $ $

15/01/2021 150121 Bank Statement 240.00 21,500.99
Narration: Dave

15/01/2021 150121 Bank Statement 20192 21,702.91
Narration: Rent

15/01/2021 150121 Bank Statement 201.92 21,904.83
Narration: Rent

20/01/2021 200121 Bank Statement 1,31245 20,592.38
Narration: Interest

22/01/2021 220121 Bank Statement 201.92 20,794.30
Narration: Rent

22/01/2021 220121 Bank Statement 240.00 21,034.30
Narration: Dave

22/01/2021 220121 Bank Statement 201.92 21,236.22
Narration: Rent

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 0.84 21,237.06
Narration: Interest

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 6.00 21,231.06
Narration: Fees

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 240.00 21471.06
Narration: Dave

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 201.92 21,672.98
Narration: Rent

29/01/2021 290121 Bank Statement 20192 21,874.90
Narration: Rent

01/02/2021 010221 Bank Statement 307.72 21,567.18
Narration: Strata

01/02/2021 010221 Bank Statement 307.72 21,259.46
Narration: Strata

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 240.00 21,499.46
Narration: Dave

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 20192 21,701.38
Narration: Rent

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 949.29 20,752.09
Narration: Power

05/02/2021 050221 Bank Statement 201.92 20,954.01
Narration: Rent

08/02/2021 080221 Bank Statement 2,200.00 18,754.01
Narration: Accounting

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 201.92 18,955.93
Narration: Rent

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 6338 18,892.55
Narration: Strata

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 201.92 19,094.47
Narration: Rent

12/02/2021 120221 Bank Statement 240.00 19,334.47
Narration: Dave

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 201.92 19,536.39
Narration: Rent

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 240.00 19,776.39
Narration: Dave

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 63.38 19,713.01
Narration: Strata

19/02/2021 190221 Bank Statement 201.92 19.914.93
Narration: Rent

220221 Bank Statement 1,31245 18,602.48

22/02/2021
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Narration: Interest

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 201.92 18,804.40
Narration: Rent

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 240.00 19,044.40
Narration: Dave

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 201.92 19,246.32
Narration: Rent

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 7.20 19,239.12
Narration: Fees

26/02/2021 260221 Bank Statement 0.76 19,239.88
Narration: Interest

01/03/2021 010321 Bank Statement 355.40 18,884.48
Narration: Rates

01/03/2021 010321 Bank Statement 252.70 18,631.78
Narration: Rates

05/03/2021 050321 Bank Statement 240.00 18,871.78
Narration: Dave

05/03/2021 050321 Bank Statement 201,92 19,073.70
Narration: Rent

05/03/2021 050321 Bank Statement 201.92 19.275.62
Narration: Rent

09/03/2021 090321 Bank Statement 39141 18,384.21
Narration: Power

10/03/2021 100321 Bank Statement 105.67 18,778.54
Narration: Water

10/03/2021 100321 Bank Statement 105.67 18,672.87
Narration: Water

12/03/2021 120321 Bank Statement 201.92 18.874.79
Narration: Rent

12/03/2021 120321 Bank Statement 240.00 19,114.79
Narration: Dave

12/03/2021 120321 Bank Statement 201.92 19,316.71
Narration: Rent

16/03/2021 160321 Bank Statement 347.00 18,969.71
Narration: Tax

19/03/2021 190321 Bank Statement 20192 19,171.63
Narration: Rent

19/03/2021 190321 Bank Statement 240.00 19.411.63
Narration: Dave

19/03/2021 190321 Bank Statement 201,92 19,613.55
Narration: Rent

22/03/2021 220321 Bank Statement 131245 18,301.10
Narration: Interest

22/03/2021 220321 Bank Statement 2,200.00 16,101.10
Narration: Accounting

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 240.00 16,341.10
Narration: Dave

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 20192 16,543.02
Narration: Rent

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 201.92 16,744.94
Narration: Rent

26/03/2021 260321 Bank Statement 6.52 16,751.46
Narration: Fees

31/03/2021 310321 Bank Statement 540 16,746.06
Narration: Fees
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ALDRED SUPERANNUATION FUND
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31/03/2021 310321 Bank Statement 0.83 16,746.89
Narration: Interest

06/04/2021 060421 Bank Statement 201.92 16,948.81
Narration: Rent

06/04/2021 060421 Bank Statement 240.00 17,188.81
Narration: Dave

06/04/2021 060421 Bank Statement 20192 17,390.73
Narration: Rent

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 143.85 17,534.58
Narration: Tax

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 650.00 18,184.58
Narration: Dave

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 20192 18,386.50
Narration: Rent

09/04/2021 090421 Bank Statement 201.92 18.588.42
Narration: Rent

12/04/2021 120421 Bank Statement 990.00 17,598 42
Narration: Accounting

16/04/2021 160421 Bank Statement 201.92 17,800.34
Narration: Rent

16/04/2021 160421 Bank Statement 201.92 18,002.26
Narration: Rent

16/04/2021 160421 Bank Statement 650.00 18,652.26
Narration: Dave

20/04/2021 200421 Bank Statement 1,312.45 17,339.81
Narration: Interest

23/04/2021 230421 Bank Statement 20192 17,541.73
Narration: Rent

23/04/2021 230421 Bank Statement 201.92 17,743.65
Narration: Rent

23/04/2021 230421 Bank Statement 650.00 18,393.65
Narration: Dave

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 720 18,386.45
Narration: Fees

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 650.00 19,036.45
Narration: Dave

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 20192 19,238.37
Narration: Rent

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 0.73 19,239.10
Narration: Interest

30/04/2021 300421 Bank Statement 201.92 19,441.02
Narration: Rent

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 400.00 19,041.02
Narration: Strata

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 224.96 18,816.06
Narration: Power

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 400.00 18,416.06
Narration: Strata

03/05/2021 030521 Bank Statement 391.07 18,024.99
Narration: Power

07/05/2021 070521 Bank Statement 201.92 18,226.91
Narration: Rent

07/05/2021 070521 Bank Statement 650.00 18,876 .91
Narration; Dave

07/05/2021 070521 Bank Statement 201.92 19,078.83
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Narration: Rent

14/05/2021 140521 Bank Statement 650.00 19,728.83
Narration: Dave

14/05/2021 140521 Bank Statement 201.92 19.930.75
Narration: Rent

14/05/2021 140521 Bank Statement 201.92 20,132.67
Narration: Rent

20/05/2021 200521 Bank Statement 1,312.45 18,820.22
Narration: Interest

21/05/2021 210521 Bank Statement 201.92 19,022.14
Narration: Rent

21/05/2021 210521 Bank Statement 201.92 19,224.06
Narration: Rent

21/05/2021 210521 Bank Statement 650.00 19,874.06
Narration: Dave

28/05/2021 280521 Bank Statement 201.92 20,075.98
Narration: Rent

28/05/2021 280521 Bank Statement 650.00 20,725.98
Narration: Dave

28/05/2021 280521 Bank Statement 201.92 20,927.90
Narration: Rent

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 0.83 20,928.73
Narration: Interest

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 252.70 20,676.03
Narration: Rates

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 540 20,670.63
Narration: Fees

31/05/2021 310521 Bank Statement 35540 20,315.23
Narration: Rates

04/06/2021 040621 Bank Statement 201.92 20,517.15
Narration: Rent

04/06/2021 040621 Bank Statement 650.00 21,167.15
Narration: Dave

04/06/2021 040621 Bank Statement 201.92 21,369.07
Narration: Rent

10/06/2021 100621 Bank Statement 106.81 21,262.26
Narration: Water

10/06/2021 100621 Bank Statement 119.81 21,14245
Narration: Water

11/06/2021 110621 Bank Statement 201.92 21,344.37
Narration: Rent

11/06/2021 110621 Bank Statement 650.00 21,994.37
Narration: Dave

11/06/2021 110621 Bank Statement 201.92 22.196.29
Narration: Rent

15/06/2021 150621 Bank Statement 550.00 21,646.29
Narration: Accounting

16/06/2021 160621 Bank Statement 3,300.00 18,346.29
Narration: Accounting

16/06/2021 160621 Bank Statement 5,311.60 13,034.69
Narration: Tax

16/06/2021 160621 Bank Statement 3,300.00 9,734.69
Narration: Accounting

17/06/2021 170621 Bank Statement 7,067.65 2,667.04
Narration; Tax
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18/06/2021 180621 Bank Statement 201.92 2,868.96
Narration: Rent

18/06/2021 180621 Bank Statement 650.00 3,518.96
Narration: Dave

18/06/2021 180621 Bank Statement 20192 3,720.88
Narration: Rent

21/06/2021 210621 Bank Statement 1,312.45 2,408.43
Narration: Interest

24/06/2021 240621 Bank Statement 5,000.00 740843
Narration: Colin

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 650.00 8,058.43
Narration: Dave

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 201.92 8,260.35
Narration: Rent

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 201.92 8,462.27
Narration: Rent

25/06/2021 250621 Bank Statement 4,043.74 12,506.01
Narration: Colin

30/06/2021 300621 Bank Statement 0.57 12,506.58
Narration: Interest

660 Formation Expenses

661 Borrowing Costs

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 8,303.51

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 2,075.88 6,227.63
Narration: 2nd year amiortization

680 Sundry Debtors

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 16,086.40

681 ATO

726 Fixtures and Fittings itten down value

126/001 Structural improvements at Cost

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 36,919.00

126/002 Al D jation

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (10,377.00)

742 Loans to Associ Enti n he

42/001 Loan: i Entiti

172 Real Estate Properties (Australian)

772/001 Unit 13.17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh Buisness Park, Helensburg

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 1.0000 363,636.00

1.0000

772/002 Accumulated Depreciation-13/17 Cemetery Road, Helensburg

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (10,334.00)

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 4,980.00 (15,314.00)
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Narration: Dep'n 13

772/003 Unit 12.17 Cemetery Road, Helensburgh Buisness Park, Helensburg

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 1.0000 363,636.00

1.0000
2/004 Accumulated Depreciation-12/17 Cem Road, Helensbur:

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (5,589.00)

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 5,298.00 (10,387.00)
Narration: Dep'n 12

80S Loan

805/001 Loan-Think Tank Commercial Propertv Finance

01/07/2020 Opening Balance (205,218.33)

20/07/2020 200720 Bank Statement 1,332.47 (203,885.86)
Narration: Interest

20/08/2020 200820 Bank Statement 1,33247 (202,553.39)
Narration: Interest

21/09/2020 210920 Bank Statement 1,332.47 (201,220.92)
Narration: Interest

20/10/2020 201020 Bank Statement 1,33247 (199,888.45)
Narration: Interest

20/11/2020 201120 Bank Statement 1,312.45 (198,576.00)
Narration: Interest

21/12/2020 211220 Bank Statement 1,312.45 (197,263.55)
Narration: Interest

20/01/2021 200121 Bank Statement 1,312.45 (195,951.10)
Narration: Interest

22/02/2021 220221 Bank Statement 1,312.45 (194,638.65)
Narration: Interest

22/03/2021 220321 Bank Statement 1,312.45 (193,326.20)
Narration: Interest

20/04/2021 200421 Bank Statement 1,31245 (192,013.75)
Narration: Interest

20/05/2021 200521 Bank Statement 1,312.45 (190,701.30)
Narration: Interest

21/06/2021 210621 Bank Statement 1,312.45 (189,388.85)
Narration: Interest

30/06/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 13,494.36 (202,383.21)
Narration: Loan interest

850 Income Tax Pavable

850/001 Income Tax Payable

01/07/2020 Opening Balance / (11,861.25)

16/03/2021 160321 Bank Statement 347.00 (11,514.25)
Narration: Tax v

16/06/2021 160621 Bank Statement 5,311.60 (6,202.65)
Narration: Tax /

17/06/2021 170621 Bank Statement 7,067.65 865.00
Narration: Tax

30/062021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 15806 v/ 706.94

Narration: ATO interest
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30006/2021 2021 Journal - Non Cash 754,00 51500 188.94
Narration: To take up 2019 & 2020 super levy
30/06/2021 300621  Closing Journal - Tax - 1,706.25 OSTIN
Narration;: Income Tax Payable entry at 30/06/2021 (7777 6 2 >/
850/004 Tax Instalments Paid —_
860 PAYG Pavable
01/07/2020 Opening Balance (171.00)
19/08/2020 190820  Bank Statement 171.00
Narration: Tax
880 reditor
Total Debits: $365,791.88
Total Credits: $365,791.88
Current Year Profit/(Loss): ~ $11,518.40

-7 -



momentum
energy

Return undelivered mail only to:
PO Box 353
FLINDERS LANE VIC 8002

ALDRED ENGINEERING PTY LIMITED
ATTN: DAVID ALDRED

FACTORY 12 / 17 CEMENTERY ROAD
HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Your Electricity Account

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance 17/04/2020 -58.22
Prompt Payment Discount 18/04/2020 -$19.67
Balance before this period's charges -$27.89
Electricity charges (please see over for details) $902.42
(GST included on the invoice 5 82.04)

Total charges this period (GST incl) $902.42
Total Amount Due $874.53
Less Direct Debit Discount if paid by Due Date -$18.06
Total Discounted Amount Due $ 856.47
GST on this period's discounted charges if paid by 12 Aug 2020 $80.23

You may request that estimated amounts in this bill be adjusted by sending a valid
meter reading to us. Follow the steps at momentum.com.au/readingmeters or call us

Electricity Account Tax Invoice
Momentum Energy Pty Ltd ABN 42 100 569 159

Customer Care Electricity faults 24hrs
1300 662 778

Mon-Fri 8am-7pm AEST
See over - site details

Online
momentum.com.au/myaccount Post
) P.O. Box 353
Email
info@momentum.com.au FLINDERS LANE
VIC 8008

Account number
681464

Invoice No
10391872

Issue date
21 July 2020

Amount due:

S 874.53

Due date: 12 August 2020

This is a statement ONLY for your tax
purposes. Please do not pay the account.
The amount mentioned above will be Direct
Debited from your account as per the above
Due Date.

Thanks for doing energy better.

By choosing a 100% Aussie owned power company.



momentum
energy
Return undelivered mail only ta:

PO Box 353
FLINDERS LANE VIC 8009

NSW R &
51087073

ALDRED ENGINEERING PTY LIMITED
ATTN: DAVID ALDRED
B802/780 BOURKE ST
REDFERN NSW 2016

Your Electricity Account

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance 21/07/2020 $874.53
Payment Received {thank you) 12/08/2020 -$ 856.47
Prompt Payment Discount 13/08/2020 -$ 18.06
Balance befare this period's charges $0.00
Electricity charges {please see over for details) $996.46
{GST included on the invoice $ 90.59)

Total charges this period {GST incl) $996.46
Total Amount Due $996.46
Less Direct Debit Discount -519,93
Total Discounted Amount Due $976.53
GST on this periad's discounted charges $A8.60

Thanks for doing
energy better.

..By choosing the power company owned by

Australia's largest renewable generator.

Electricity Account Tax Invoice
Momentum Energy Pty Lud ABN 42 100 569 159

Customer Cara Flectricity fauits 24bws
1300 667 778
Mon-Fri Bam-Tpm AEST
Sea over - ste details
Online
mumemum.com Ju/myaccount
PO. Bux 353
Email
\nfo@momentum com.at FLINDERS LANF
VIC 8008

Account number
681464

Invoice No
10882453

Issue date
13 October 2020

Amount due:

$976.53

Due date: 04 November 2020

This is a statement ONLY for your tax
purposes. Please do not pay the account.
The amount mentioned above will be Direct
Debited from your account as per the above
Due Date.

AR MARITTIONEROD
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Return unaeghvered mail only T
PO Box 353
FLINDERS LANE VIC 8009

NSWU R 2

£192L4E04

ALDRED ENGINEERING PTY LIMITED
ATTN: DAVID ALDRED

B802/780 BOURKE ST

REDFERN NSW 2016

Your Electricity Account

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance 13/10/2020 $996.46
Prompt Payment Discount 13/10/2020 -$19.93
Payment Received (thank you) 04/11/2020 -$976.53
COVID-19 Relief Payment 05/11/2020 -$118.62
COVID-19 Retief Payment 05/11/2020 -$60.66
Balance bhefore this period's charges -$179.28
Electricity charges (please see over for details) $1,151.58
(GST included on the invoice $ 104.69)

Total charges this period (GST incl) $1,151.58
Total Amount Due $972.30
Less Direct Debit Discount -$23.01

Thanks for doing
energy better.

..By choosing the power company owned by

Australia's largest renewable generator.

Electricity Account Tax Invoice
Momentum Energy Py Ltd ABN 42 100 569 15¢

Customer Care Electricity faults 2¢hrs

1300602778

Mon-Frj Ban-7pm AEST . .
See over - Site details

Online
mementum.com, gu/myaccount Post
PO Bux 353
Email I
info@momentum.com.au FLINDERS LANF
viC 8002

Account number
681464

Invoice No
11400492

Issue date
13 January 2021

Amount due;

$949.29

Due date: 05 February 2021

This is a statement ONLY for your tax
purposes, Please do not pay the account.
The amaunt mentioned above will be Direct
Debited from your account as per the above
Due Date.

Nl

|
|

AWM ARG
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Return undelivered mail only to:
PO Box 353
FLINDERS LANE VIC 8009

NSW R &
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ALDRED PTY LIMITED
ATTN: DAVID ALDRED
B802/780 BOURKE ST
REDFERN NSW 2016

Your Electricity Account

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Opening Balance 13/01/2021 $972.30
Prompt Payment Discount 13/01/2021 -523.01
Payment Received (thank you) 05/02/2021 -$949.29
Balance before this period's charges $0.00
Electricity charges (please see over for details) $ 399,38
{GST included on the invoice $ 36.31)
Tatal charges this period {GST incl} $399.38
Total Amount Due $399.38
Less Direct Debit Discount -$7.97
Tatal Discounted Amount Due $391.41
$135.51

GST on this period's discounted charges

Thanks for keeping it local.

Electricity Account Tax lnvoice
Momentum Energy Bty Ltd ABN 42 100 569 158

Customer Care Electricity faults 24hes
1300 662 778
Mon-Fr Bam-7pm AEST

Online

See over - nite getads

momenturm.com.au/myaccount  POSt
PO Bo~ 353
Emall
nfo@momentum.cam.au rLINDERS LANE
vik 8009

Account number
681464

Invoice No
11569351

Jssue date
12 February 2021

Amount due:

$391.41

Due date: 08 March 2021

This is a statement ONLY for your tax
purposes. Please do not pay the account.
The amount mentioned ahove will be Direct
Debited from your account as per the above
Due Date.

This is the final invoice for this address. You
have a balance of $399.38. Please arrange
to pay this by the due date shown. If you
were on a payment plan this has now been
cancelled.

By choosing an Aussie-owned and operated power
company, you're backing other Aussie jobs too. You beauty.

RNV RM R
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energy

Return undelivered mail only to:
PO Box 353
FLINDERS LANE VIC 8009

THE TRUSTEE FOR ALDRED SUPER
ATTN: DAVID ALDRED

B802/780 BOURKE ST

REDFERN NSW 2016

Your Electricity Account

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance 09/04/2021 $0.00
Balance before this period's charges $0.00
Electricity charges (please see over for details) $182.28
Service Order (Re-energisation), NMI: 43111094773 $42.68
(GST included on the invoice $ 20.45)

Total charges this period (GST incl) $224.96
Total Amount Due $224.96

You may request that estimated amounts in this bill be adjusted by sending a valid
meter reading to us. Follow the steps at momentum.com.au/readingmeters or call us
to find out how. The due date for payment shown may also be extended if you send

us a meter reading.

Thanks for keeping it local.

Electricity Account Tax Inveice
Momentum Energy Pty Ltd ABN 42 100 569 152

Customer Care Electricity faults 2ahrs
1300 662 778 Endeavour Energy
Mon-Fri 8am-7pm AEST
131003
Online
momentum.com.au/myaccount Post
P.O. Box 353
Email
info@momentum.com.au FLINDERS LANE
VIC 8009

Account number
1295232

Invoice No
11882424

Issue date
9 April 2021

Amount due:

$224.96

Due date: 03 May 2021

This is a statement ONLY for your tax purposes. Please do
not pay the account. The amount mentioned above will
be Direct Debited from your account as per the above Due
Date.

By choosing an Aussie-owned and operated power
company, you're backing other Aussie jobs too. You beauty.



momentum
energy

Return undelivered mail only to:
PO Box 353
FLINDERS LANE VIC 8009

THE TRUSTEE FOR ALDRED SUPER
ATTN: DAVID ALDRED

B802/780 BOURKE ST

REDFERN NSW 2016

Your Electricity Account

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance 09/04/2021 $0.00
Balance before this period's charges $0.00
Electricity charges (please see over for details) $348.39
Service Order (Re-energisation), NMI: 43111094766 $42.68
(GST included on the invoice $ 35.55)

Total charges this period (GST incl) $391.07
Total Amount Due $391.07

You may request that estimated amounts in this bill be adjusted by sending a valid
meter reading to us. Follow the steps at momentum.com.au/readingmeters or call us
to find out how. The due date for payment shown may also be extended if you send

us a meter reading.

Thanks for keeping it local.

Electricity Account Tax Invoice
Momentum Energy Pty Ltd ABN 42 100 569 159

Customer Care Electricity faults 24hrs
1300 662 778 Endeavour Energy
Mon-Fri 8am-7pm AEST
131003
Online
momentum.com.au/myaccount  POSt
PO. Box 353
Email
info@momentum.com.au FLINDERS LANE
VIC 8009

Account number
1295233

Invoice No
11882425

Issue date
9 April 2021

Amount due:

$391.07

Due date: 03 May 2021

This is a statement ONLY for your tax purposes. Please do
not pay the account. The amount mentioned above will
be Direct Debited from your account as per the above Due
Date.

By choosing an Aussie-owned and operated power
company, you're backing other Aussie jobs too. You beauty.
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WOLLONGONG CITY COUNCIL

41 Burelli Street Wollongong
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au
council@wollongong.nsw.gov.au
Customer Service phone (02) 4227 7111
ABN 63 139 525 939 - GST Registered

V)

wollongong

city of innovation

17.8494 - 16987 217148 015

Aldred Property Pty Ltd
3/168 Bourke St
DARLINGHURST NSW 2010

Direct Debit: The 1st instalment will be deducted from your nominated account on

30/09/2020
PROPERTY LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Lot 12 SP 85867

RATES AND CHARGES

RATES & CHARGES
1 JULY 2020 - 30 JUNE 2021

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171465

POSTING DATE
31/07/2020

RATEABLE VALUE BASE DATE
01/07/2019

DUE DATE
30/09/2020

DEDUCT PAYMENTS MADE SINCE
17/07/2020

INTEREST
7% from 1 January 2021

Please note - 0% interest until 31 December 2020

Rates and Charges Rate/Charge Rateable Value/Quantity Amount
Business Light Industrial Minimum $56,780 1,007.44
Stormwater Management - Business $25.00 per unit/measure* 3 3.40
* $25.00 per 350 sgm or part there of (maximum 4 units)

OVERDUE 1st INSTALMENT 2nd INSTALMENT  3rd INSTALMENT 4th INSTALMENT TOTAL
30/09/2020 30/11/2020 28/02/2021 31/05/2021 $1,010.84
$252.74 $252.70 $252.70 $252.70 ‘

GST EXEMPT
Direct Debit B-PAY Post Billpay
Direct debit your bank account Contact your financial institution ta make payment from your bank Pay by credit card at pastbillpay.com.au or by phoning 13 18 16.
through your financial institution. e gmunt {credit card accounts not accepted). www.bpay.com.au Pay by cash, chegue or EFTPOS at any Post Difice.
; ; > thi L via It hone banking.
A SO DEBIT BPAY Viev: p?lylgsgnﬁa; lel’:lnsetlnlil[ Ssiﬁgelnfel;nle;gbankmg.

(02) 4227 7111 or visit
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au

By,

Centrepay Internet and Phone

Please contact Centrepay for further P Pay by credit card only at Detach and include this payment
information on Ph 1800 044 063 or 1PN www.wollongong.nsw.gov.al ;oo w1 stip with your cheque and mail to:
visit the Centrelink website. or by phoning Wollongong City Council
Centrepay Reference Locked Bag 8821
i 1 300 672 936 Wollongong DC NSW 2500
555 052 384J Credit Card Payment
Processing Fee of 0.50%
ASSESSMENT NUMBER OVERDUE INSTALMENT
2171465 $252.74

BPAY View Registration No.: 2171465
Biller Code: 54122
Ref: 2171465

Mail

In Person
Council Administration Building

(PXurSal Billpay Code: 2027
Customer Service Centre
41 Burelli Street, Wollangang.

billpay | Ref: 2171465
[ ] L]
&l
Cash, chaque or FFTPOS.

Manday to Friday, 8.30am to 5pm

=
AN

*2027 2171465




WOLLONGONG CITY COUNCIL

41 Burelli Street Woltongong
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au
council@wollongong.nsw.gov.au
Customer Service phone (02) 4227 7111
ABN 63 139 525 939 - GST Registered

\ s

wollongong

city of innovation

17.8495 - 16989 217147 015

Aldred Pty Ltd
3/168 Bourke St
DARLINGHURST NSW 2010

Direct Debit: The 1st Instalment will be deducted from your nominated account on

30/09/2020
PROPERTY LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Lot 13 SP 85867

RATES & CHARGES
1 JULY 2020 - 30 JUNE 2021

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171473

POSTING DATE
31/07/2020

RATEABLE VALUE BASE DATE
01/07/2019

DUE DATE
30/09/2020

DEDUCT PAYMENTS MADE SINCE
17/07/2020

INTEREST
7% from 1 January 2021

Please note - 0% interest until 31 December 2020

RATES AND CHARGES
Rates and Charges Rate/Charge Rateable Value/Quantity Amount
Business Light Industrial Minimum $56,780 1,007 .44
Non Domestic Waste 120 Litre Bin $411.00 1 411.00
Stormwater Management - Business $25.00 per unit/measure* 3 3.40
* $25.00 per 350 sqm or pari there of (maximum 4 units)

OVERDUE 1st INSTALMENT 2nd INSTALMENT 3rd INSTALMENT 4th INSTALMENT TOTAL
30/09/2020 30/11/2020 28/02/2021 31/05/2021 $1.421.84
$355.64 $355.40 $355.40 $355.40 ;

GST EXEMPT
Direct Debit B-PAY Post Billpay
Direct debit your bank account Contact your financial institution to make payment from your bank Pay by credit card at postbillpay.com.au or by phoning 1318 16.
through your financial institution. . account [credit card accounts not accepted]. www.hpay_com.au Pay by cash, cheque or EFTPOS at any Post Office.
i i DI BPAY* th ia Intemet or phone banking.
Sortetgls phone Luslomar Senve DEBIT BPAYView pw:glnﬂa[; Sk bl cing ntene bankig,

(02) 4227 7111 or visit
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au

BPAY

Centrepay Internet and Phone Mail
Piease contact Centrepay for further Pay by credit card only at Detach and include this payment
information on Ph 1800 044 043 or Al www.wollongong.nsw.gov.al oo Nt slip with your cheque and mail to:
visit the Centrelink website. ar by phoning Wollongang City Councit
Centrepay Reference Locked Bag 8821

1 300 672 936 Weliongang DC NSW 2500
555 052 384J Credit Card Payment

Processing Fee of 0.50%

ASSESSMENT NUMBER OVERDUE INSTALMENT

2171473 $355.64

BPAY View Registiation No.: 2171473
Biller Code: 54122
Ref: 2171473

In Person
Council Administraticn Building
Customer Service Centre

Billpay Code: 2027
billpay | Ref: 2171473
] e
= nww
Q | ]
41 Burelli Street, Wollangong.
Cash, cheque or EFTPOS

Monday to Friday, 8.30am to 5pm

*2027 2171473




U

41 Burelli Street Wollongong

V - WOLLONGONG CITY COUNCIL

' www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au
wollongong council@wollongong.nsw.gov.au
city of innovation Customer Service phone (02] 4227 7111

ABN 63 139 525 939 - GST Registered

15.14417 - 28833 2171465 015

Aldred Property Pty Ltd
B802 780 Bourke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

PROPERTY LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Lot 12 SP 85867

RATES AND CHARGES
SECOND INSTALMENT NOTICE

Instalment due 30/11/2020 $252.70

Payment by Direct Debit
Payment will be deducted from your nominated account on 30/1 1/2020.

Direct Debit B-PAY
Direct debit your bank account Contact your financial institution to make payment from your bank
thiough your financial institution. account (credit card accounts not accepted). www.bpay.com.au
A i DIRECT BPAY® this payment via Internet or phone banking.
‘Fng]d i?él; g?gqeﬂ?lﬁ;ﬂmer S DEBIT BPAY View - View and pay this bill using internet banking.
vovrw,wollongong.nsw.gov.au B.PAY View Registration Nu,:.21 71465
Im Biller Code: 54122
Ref: 2171465
Centrepay ~ Internet and Phone Mail
Please contact Centrepay for further Pay by credit card only at Detach and include this payment
informatian an Ph 1800 044 043 or Al www.wollongong.nsw.gav.al  goo Nt slip with your cheque and mail to:
visit the Centrelink website. or by phoning Wollongong City Council
Centrepay Reference Locked Bag 8821
1 300 672 936 Wollongong DC NSW 2500
555 062 384J Credit Card Payment
Processing Fee of 0.50%
ASSESSMENT NUMBER OVERDUE INSTALMENT SECOND
2171465 $252.70

INSTALMENT NOTICE
1 JULY 2020 - 30 JUNE 2021

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171465

POSTING DATE
26/10/2020

DUE DATE
30/11/2020

DEDUCT PAYMENTS MADE SINCE
19/10/2020

INTEREST wilt accrue on overdue amounts nat paid by the due date

7.00%

Please note - 0% interest until 31 December 2020

GST EXEMPT

Post Billpay
Pay by credit card at postbillpay.com.au or by phaning 13 18 16.
Pay by cash, cheque or EFTPOS at any Post Office.

‘ post  Billpay Code: 2027
Bilpay Ref: 2171465

i In Person o o
:—‘ Council Administration Building ".'1
h Customer Service Centre i
41 Burelli Street, Wellongong.
Cash, cheque or EFTPOS.
Monday ta Friday, 8.30am to 5pm

*2027 2171465
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wollongong

city of innovation

WOLLONGONG CITY COUNCIL

41 Burelli Street Wollongong
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au
council@wollongong.nsw.gov.au
Customer Service phone (02) 4227 7111
ABN 63 139 525 939 - GST Registered

15.14418 - 28835 2171473

015

Aldred Pty Ltd
B802 780 Bourke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

PROPERTY LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION
13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Lot 13 SP 85867

RATES AND CHARGES

SECOND INSTALMENT NOTICE

Instalment due 30/11/2020

$355

Payment by Direct Debit
Payment will be deducted from your nominated account on 30/11/2020.

Direct Debit
Direct debit your bank accaunt
through yeur financial institution.

For details phone Customer Service
(02) 4227 7117 or visit
www.waollongeng.nsw.gov.au

Centrepay

Please contact Centrepay for further
information on Ph 1800 044 063 or
visit the Centrelink website.

Centrepay Reference

555 052 384J

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171473

B-PAY

40

Contact your financial institution to make payment from your bank

account {credit card accaunts not acce|
DIRECT
DEBIT

pted). www.bpay.com.au

BPAY* this payment via Interaet or phone banking.
BPAY View - View and pay this bill using internel banking.

BPAY View Registration No.: 2171473

BPAY!

Internet and Phone

}" Pay by credit card naly at
Al www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au

7 BPOQINT
ar by phoning

1300 672 936
Credit Card Payment
Processing Fee of 0.50%

OVERDUE

Biller Code: 54122
Ref: 2171473

Mail

Detach and include this payment
slip with your cheque and mail to:
Wollongong City Council
Locked Bag 8821

Wollongong DC NSW 2500

INSTALMENT SECOND

$355.40

INSTALMENT NOTICE
1 JULY 2020 - 30 JUNE 2021

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171473

POSTING DATE
26/10/2020

DUE DATE
30/11/2020

DEDUCT PAYMENTS MADE SINCE
19/10/2020

INTEREST will accrue on overdue amounts not paid by the due date

7.00%

Please note - 0% interest until 31 December 2020

GST EXEMPT

Post Billpay
Pay by credit card at postbiltpay.com.au or by phoning 13 18 16.
Pay by cash, cheque or EFTPOS at any Post Office.

‘ post  Billpay Code: 2027
Biloay Ref: 2171473
In Person L L,
Council Administration Building ""1\
Customer Service Centre i
41 Burelli Street, Wollongong.
Cash, chegue or EFTPOS.
Monday to Friday, 8.30am to 5pm

*2027 2171473

=
Rl
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wollongong

\"7

city of innovation

WOLLONGONG CITY COUNCIL

471 Burelli Street Wollongong
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au
council@wollongong.nsw.gov.au
Customer Service phone (02} 4227 7111

ABN 63 139 525 939 - GST Registered

ST U R R
Aldred Property Pty Ltd
B802 780 Bourke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

PROPERTY LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Lot 12 SP 85867

RATES AND CHARGES

THIRD INSTALMENT NOTICE
Instaiment due 28/02/2021

Payment by Direct Debit

$252.70

Payment will be deducted from your nominated account on 28/02/2021.

INSTALMENT NOTICE
1 JULY 2020 - 30 JUNE 2021

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171465

POSTING DATE
25/01/2021

DUE DATE
28/02/2021

DEDUCT PAYMENTS MADE SINCE
14/01/2021

INTEREST wilt acerue on overdue amounts not paid by the due date
7%

Please note - 0% interest until 31 December 2020

Council has two other services that are available for you to receive your bills electronically.
1. BPAY View: you can opt to receive bills and statements straight to your online financial institution
account. For details, visit http://www.bpay.com.au/Personal/Receiving-bills-with-BPAY -View.aspx

or contact your financial institution.

2. Email Broadcast: you can register for this service to get notices via email at
hitps://registrations.pml.com.au/wollongong

Direct Debit

Direct debit your bank account
through your financial institution.
For details phone Customer Service
(02 4227 7111 ar visit
www.wollengong.nsw.gov.au

DIRECT
DEBIT

B-PAY

Contact your financial institution to make payment from your bank
account (credit card accounts nol accepted). www.bpay.com.au
BPAY* this payment via Internet or phone banking.

BPAY View - View and pay this ill using internet banking.

BPAY View Registralion No.. 2171465

‘Im Biller Code: 54122

Ref: 2171465

Centrepay * Internet and Phone Mail
Please contact Centrepay for further = Pay by credit card only at Detach and incluge this payment
informatian o Ph 1800 044 063 or PN www.wollongong.nsw.gev.al oo Nt slip with your cheque and mait to:
visit the Cenirelink website. or by phoning Wollongong City Couneil
Centrepay Reference Locked Bag 8821
o 1 300 672 936 Wollongong DC NSW 2500
555 052 384) Credit Card Payment
Processing Fee of 0.50%
ASSESSMENT NUMBER OVERDUE INSTALMENT THIRD
2171465 $252.70

GST EXEMPT

Post Billpay
Pay by credit card at postbitlpay.com.au or by phoning 1318 16.
Pay by cash, cheque or EFTPOS at any Post Difice.

Billpay Code: 2027

‘ Post

Bilpay Ref: 2171465

In Person 8.8
Council Administration Building "'"'1‘
Custamer Service Centre i

41 Burelli Strest, Wollongong

Cash, cheque or EFTPUS

i,
[ X |

Monday to Friday, 9am to 5pm

*2027 2171465




wollongong

city of innovation

19.3486 - 6971

2171473

WOLLONGONG CITY COUNCIL

41 Burelli Street Wollongong
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au
council@wollongong.nsw.gov.au
Customer Service phone (02) 4227 7111
ABN 63 139 525 939 - GST Registered

015

Aldred Pty Ltd
B802 780 Bourke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

PROPERTY LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION
13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Lot 13 SP 85867

RATES AND CHARGES

THIRD INSTALMENT NOTICE

Instalment due 28/02/2021

$355

Payment by Direct Debit
Payment will be deducted from your nominated account on 28/02/2021.

Direct Debit
Direct debit your bank account
through your financial institution.

For details phone Customer Service
{02) 4227 7111 ar visit
www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au

Centrepay

Please contact Centrepay for further
information on Ph 1800 044 063 0r
visit the Centrelink website.

Centrepay Reference

555 052 384J

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171473

B-PAY

40

Conlact your financial institution ta make payment from your bank

account [credit card acceunts not acce
DIRECT
DEBIT

pted). www.bpay.com.au

BPAY * this payment via Internet or phane hanking.
BPAY View - View and pay this bill using internet hanking.

BPAY View Registration No.: 2171473

BPAY|

Internet and Phone

Pay by credit card only at Detach and include this payment
(PN www.wallongeng.nsw.gov.al oo stip with your cheque and mal o:
or by phoning Wallongeng City Council
1300 672 936 Locked Bag 8821
Credit Card Payment Wollongeng DC NSW 2500
Processing Fee of 0.50%
OVERDUE INSTALMENT THIRD

Biller Code: 54122
Ref: 2171473

Mail

$355.40

INSTALMENT NOTICE
1 JULY 2020 - 30 JUNE 2021

ASSESSMENT NUMBER
2171473

POSTING DATE
25/01/2021

DUE DATE
28/02/2021

DEDUCT PAYMENTS MADE SINCE
14/01/2021

INTEREST wilt accrue on overdue amounts not paid by the due date
7%

Please note - 0% interest until 31 December 2020

GST EXEMPT

Post Billpay
Pay by credit card at postbillpay.com.au or by phoning 13 18 16.
Pay by cash, chegue or EFTPOS at any Post Office.

post  Billpay Code: 2027
Bilbay Ref: 2171473

In Person 9. @
— QnuncilAd[ninistratinn Building %1

Cug e Centie

Monday to Friday, 9am to 5pm

AR

*2027 2171473
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Aldred Property Pty Ltd
B802 780 Bourke Sl

REDFERN NSW 2018

Payment by Direct Debit
Payment will be deducted from your nominated account on 31/05/2021

DWECT
DEBIT

21714656

FOURTH INSTALMENT NOTICE
Instalment due 31/05/2021

yONG CITY COUNCIL

ROPE CATION AND DESCRIPTION
12/17 Cemelery Road. HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Lot 12 SP 85867

RATES AND CHARGES

$252.70

2171465

Biller Coda: 54122

Ref: 2171465

“LMEN' FOURTH

$252.70

2171465

28/04/2021
31/05/2021

200104/2021
TER]

7%

Billpay Code: 2027
Ref: 2171465

(Pl

‘I |’ & £ L |
P - A

Monday to Friday, 9am to 5pm

TR

*2027 2171465

iy |

about:blank

28/04/2021, 0:49 pmy
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WOLLONGONG CITY COUNCIL

LR e e Dl
Aldred Pty Ltd

B802 780 Bourke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

L AT

i 2 LRIP HION

13117 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Lot 13 SP B5867

H/

Instalment due 31/05/2021

Paymen! by Direct Debit

Payment will be deducted from your nominated account on 31/05/2021.

SESSMENT NUMBE
2171473

DMECT
pEent

FOURTH INSTALMENT NOTICE

$355.40

2171473
s IV Biller Code: 54122
LI Ref: 2171473

t

REoiw

MENT FOURTH
$355.40

about:blank

2171473

28/04/2021

31/05/2021

20/04/2021

7%

Billpay Code: 2027
Ref: 2171473

am
b4

7
h
[;:

Monday o Friday. Bam 0 Spm

W RN

*2027 2171473

28:04/2021. 6:44 pm



vaney

WATZR

Last bill Payments Balance

$183.60 $183.60

ALDRED PROPERTY PTY LTD
3 LAWRENCE HARGRAVE DR
HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Account for industrial property

Telephone Payments & (See below)
Account Balance & 1300 362 093

Website: sydneywater.com.au

General Enquiries & 13 20 92

8.30am to 5.30pm {(Mon-Fri)

Faults and Leaks & 13 20 90
24 hours

This bill Total amount due

$107.97 $107.97

Please pay by

See below

Account number

5484 566

U 12/17 Cemetery Rd Helensburgh

Fixed charges - GST free

Water service
Wastewater (sewerage) service

1 Jul 20 - 30 Sep 20 $

10.06
95.56

Estimated usage charges - GST free
Water 01/07 - 11/08

1Jul 20 - 11 Aug 20
1 kL at $2.3500 a kL See over for details 2.35

Your average daily usage

0.03
0.024  0.02
0.018
kL
0.012
0.006

0.02

| Nil
Same time Last bill This bill
last year

SYDNEY WATER CORPORATION ABN 49 776 225 038

Sydney

WATZR

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

On 10/09/20, the due date for payment, Sydney Water will
forward a debit of $107.97 to your nominated financial

institution for direct debit approval.

If you do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Sydney Water on 8849 4949 during business hours before

10/09/20.

NOTE: Please allow a minimum of 2 business days for this payment

to be authorised by your financial institution.

------------------

Total amount due $107.97

How much water did you use?

Continued over

Online ID: 15464252

Payment number

5484 566 0007



WATER

$183.60

Telephone Payments & (See below)
Account Balance & 1300 362 093

Website: sydneywater.com.au
Payments Balance

$183.60 $0.00

ALDRED PTY LTD
U 13/17 CEMETERY RD
HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Account for industrial property

General Enquities & 132092

8.30am to 5.30pm (Mon-Fri)

Faults and Leaks & 132090

24 hours

This bill Total amount due

$110.08 $110.08 il

Please pay by

See below

Account number

5484 567

U 13/17 Cemetery Rd Helensburgh

Fixed charges - GST free

Water service

Wastewater {(sewerage) service

1 Jul 20 - 30 Sep 20 $

10.06
95.56

Estimated usage charges - GST free

Water

15 May 20 - 11 Aug 20

15/05 - 30/06 1 kL at $2.1100 a kL See over for details 211
01/07 - 11/08 1 kL at $2.3500 a kL See over for details 2.35
Total amount due $110.08

Your average daily usage

0.03
0.024

o 0018
0.012| 001

0.006

0.02

0.02

How much water did you use?

0 - S - — _
Same time Lastbill  This bill

last year

----------------------

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

On 10/09/20, the due date for payment, Sydney Water will
forward a debit of $110.08 to your nominated financial
institution for direct debit approval.

If you do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Sydney Water on 8849 4949 during business hours before

10/09/20.

NOTE: Please allow a minimum of 2 business days for this payment
to be authorised by your financial institution.

Continued over

Online ID: 6388149

Payment number

5484 567 0006



General Enquiries & 132092

o
=
Telephone Payments (See below! 2.30am to 5.30pm (Man-Fri)

i Vi - -"‘b
WAI<h Account Balance & 1300 362 093 Faultsand Leaks & 132090
Wehsite: syaneywater.com.au 24 hours
Last bill Payments Balance This bill M-SR Tgtgl amc_;grlt__d_ti
$107.97 $107.97 $0.00 $111.52 L $111.52
Please pay by
D7134-1 M5 Il " s i
- ee below |
L T R T :
ALDRED PROPERTY PTY LTD
U 8028/780 BOURKE ST
REDFERN NSW 2016
= Account for industrial property U 12/17 Cemetery Bd_HeI_ensburg_h
E Fixed charges - GST free 1 Oct 20 - 31 Dec 20 5
—] .
== Water service 10.06
E Wastewater {sewerage) service - - - B 95._56
= Usage charges - GST free 12 Aug 20 - 17 Nov 20
= Water 12/08 - 17/11 2 kL at $2.3500 a kL See over for details 4.70
_ Wastewater 12/08 - 17111 1 kL at $1.2000 a kL. See over for details 1.20
Total amount due $111.52
Your average daily usage
E 0.03
Z 0.024 L I
8 0.018
3 ooz 001 How much water did you use?
o 0.008
. j I I P
2 0 Samoume Lastbill Thisbill
3 1ast yoar
g
2
&
8 Continued over
SYDNEY WATER CORPORATION ABN 49 776 225 038 TAX INVOICE ~ Dateofissue 17 November 2020
WAT-R
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION L
?n 08/;2/20. tge d$e$date for payment, Sydney Water will Payment number
orward a debit of $111.562 o your nominated financial
5484 566 0007

institution for direct debit approval.

If you do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Svdney Water on 8848 4949 during business hours before
08/12/20.

NOTE: Please allow a minimum of 2 business days for this payment
1o be authorised by your financial institution.



2y Qll Telephone Payments & (See below) General Enquiries & 13 20 92
- =2 ~ 8.30am to 5.30pm (Mon-Frl}
WA TE‘: Account Balance = 1300 362 093 Faults and Loaks 2 13 20 90
Website: sydneywater.com.au 24 hours
Last bt Payments Balance This bill Total smount due

$110.08 $110.08 $0.00 $120.97 $120.97

Please pay by

~ 005397 20U

I e

See below

ALDRED PTY LTD Account number
U 802B/780 BOURKE ST
REDFERN NSW 2016 5484 567
Account for industrial property U 13/17 Cemetery Rd Helensburgh
Fixed charges - GST free 1 Oct 20 - 31 Dec 20 $
Water service 10.06
Wastewater (sewsrage) service o 95.56
Usage charges - GST free 12 Aug 20 - 17 Nov 20
Water 12/08 - 17/11 5 kL at $2.3500 a kL See over for details 11.75
Wastewater 12/08 - 17/11 3 kL at $1.2000 a kL See over for details 3.60
Total amount due $120.97

Your average daily usage

s 0.05

g 0.048

?s 0,036

H 0.024 0.2 How much water did you use?

£ 0012

:_ o Nil

= Same time Lastbill  This biil

) last year

Z

3 Continued over
SYDNEY WATER CORPORATION ABN 49776226036 TAX INVOICE ; Date of issue 17 November 2020

; CIE 3 e

-

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION R e

On 08/12/20, the due date for payment, Sydney Water will Payment number

forward a debit of $120.97 to your nominated financia!

# 5484 567 0006

institution for direct debit approval.

If you do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Sydney Water on 8849 4948 during business hours hefore
08/12/20.

MNOTE: Piease allow @ minimum of 2 business days for this payment
to be authorised by vour financial institution.



Telephone Payments & (Ses below) General Enquiries & 13 2092
8.30am to 5.30pm (Mon-Fri)

WAT=R Account Balance & 1300 362 093 citcandlosks B 7132090
Website: sydneywater.com.au 24 hours
Last bill Payments Balance This bill o Total amount due
. $0.00 105.67 1| 105.67 !
$111.52 $111.52 0.0 $ - $ 6 |

Please pay by

020851 o1s See below
AR A TR b | — —

ALDRED PROPERTY PTY LTD
U 8028/780 BOURKE ST
REDFERN NSW 2016

= Account for industrial property U 12/17 Cemetery Rd Helensburgh
g | Fixed charg;es - GET free o o 1'Jan 21-31 _Mar 21 - o )

E Water service 9.84
E Wastewater (sewerage) service - - - 93.48
g _Uéa;a ct;r;es - GST fr_ee - N 18 Nov 20 - 17 Feb 21

= Water 18/11-17/02  1kLat$2.3500akl See over for details 235
- N - Total amount due $105.67

Your average daily usage

0.03
0.024

2 0.02 0.02
N 0.018 B |
& e l 0.01 How much water did you use?
é 0.008 -
8 O gametime Lastoitl  This il
§ last year
£
g
5
z Continued over
SYDNEY WATER CORPORATION ABN 49 776 226 038 TAX INVOICE Date of issue 17 February 2021
WATCZR
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION I ST
On 10/03/21, the due date for payment, Sydney Water will Payment number
forward a debit of $105.67 to your nominated financial
4 5484 566 0007

institution for direct debit approval.

If vou do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Sydney Water on 8849 4949 during business hours boforo
10/03/21.

NOTE: Please allow @ minimum of 2 business days for this payment
to be authorised by vour financial institution.



WATTR

Telephone Payments & (See below) General Enquiries & 132092

$.302m ta 5.30pm (Mon-Fri}

Account Balance & 1300 362 093 Faults and Leaks 88 13 20 90
Wabsite: sydneywater.com.au 24 hours
Last bill Payments Balance This hill Total amount due
$120.97 $120.97 $0.00 $105.67 E $105.67 |
Please pay by
030801 015 S
Ly T
ALDRED PTY LTD
{J 802B/780 BOURKE ST

REDFERN NSW 2016

Account for industlial ‘property

U 13/17 Cemetery Rd Helensburgh

= Fixed charges - GST free 1 Jan 21 - 31 Mar 21 $
L Water service 9.84
= Wastewater (sewerage) service - 93.48 _
E Usage charges - GST free 18 Nov 20 - 17 Feb 21
= Water 18/11 - 17/02 1 kL at $2.3500 a kL Ses over for details 2.35
o Total amount due $105.67
Your average daily usage
0.06 —
o 0.048 TS
§ o 0o |
§ 0.024 How much watar did you use?
% 0.012 ﬂ
é 0 Same time Lastbill  This bill
E last year
a
3
5
2 Continued over
SYONEY WATER CORPORATION ABN 49 7768 225 038 TAX INVOICE Date of issue 17 February 2021

WATCH
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

On 10/03/21, the due date for payment, Sydney Water will
forward a debit of $105.67 to your nominated financial
institution for direct debit approval.

If you do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Sydney Water on 8849 4949 during business hours before

10/03/21.

NOTE: Please aliow 8 minimum of 2 business days for this payment
to be autharised by vour financial institution.

Online ID: 6388149

Payment number

5484 567 0006



ydne

WATER

Telephone Payments & (see below)
Account Balance & 1300 362 093

Website: sydneywater.com.au

General Enquiries & 132092
8.308m to 5.30pm (Mon-Fri}
Faults and Leaks & 132090

24 hours

Last bill Payments Balance This bilt Total amount due
$105.67 $105.67 $0.00 $106.81 $106.81
Please pay by
— 004186 o See below
b I Ol e
ALDRED PROPEAIY 1Y LTD
REDFERN NSW 2016 5484 566

Account for industriﬂrogertl

Fixed charges - GST free

Water service
Wastewater (sewerage) service

Usage charges - GST free
Water 18/02 - 20/05

18 Feb 21 - 20 May 21

U 12/17 Cemetery Rd Helensburgh
‘I_Apr21 -:;[_)Jun 2_1— - - S
9.95
94.51
1 kL at $2.3500 a kL See over for details 2.35
Total am:unt dus $106.81

Your average daily usage

0.02

0016

0.012 Ii e

0.008 l‘

0.004
] = .
Same lime  Last bill
last year

! 0.01

“This bill

0.01
kL

Man? NORMAL DLX 460000 brgin 35340

TAX INVOICE

SYDNEY WATER CORPORATION ABN 48 778 226 038

WATZR
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

On 10/06/21. the due date for payment, Sydney Water will
forward a debit of $106.81 to your nominated financial
institution for direct debit approval.

If you do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Svdney Water on 8849 4949 during business hours before
10/06/21.

NOTE: Please silow a minimum of 2 business days for this paymeni
to be authornsed by vour financial institution.

How much water did you use?

Continued over

Date of issue 20 May 2021

Online ID: 15464252

Payment number

5484 566 0007



Telephone Payments & (See below)
Account Balance & 1300 362 093

WAT<R

Website: sydnaywater.com.au

General Enquiries

Faults and Leaks

13 2092

8.30am to 5.30pm (Mon-Fri)

132090

24 hours

Last hill Payments Balance This bill 0% _'l_'gica_l_ m_u_nt gpe
$105.67 $105.67 $0.00 $119.81 $119.81
Please pay by
039161 015 o oy
! See below
by P R I L
O e 80 BOUR " Accountnumber
U 802B/780 BOURKE ST 6L AR RS
REDFERN NSW 2016 L 5484 567

Acqg.mt_for industrial property

U 13/17 C_emﬂaery Rd_ Hele_nsburgh

w= Fixed charges - GST free 1 Apr 21 -30 Jun 21 $
- Water service 9.95
= Wastewater (sewerage) service 94,51
— e il g S P T . i — - A
; Usage charges - GST free 18 Feb 21 - 20 May 21
= Water 18/02 - 20/05 5 kL at $2.3500 a kL See over for details 11.75
== Wastewater 18/02 - 20/05 3 kL at $1.2000 a kL See over for details 3.60
Total amount due $119.81
Your average daily usage

= c.07

3 5,088 0.05

3 0,042

% L. How much water did you use?

u ooe 0O 9.0

- 1]

,% Sametime Last bil This biltl

g jast year

a

:

g Cantinued over

TAX INVOICE

SYDNEY WATER CORPDRATION ABN 49 776 225 038

WATER
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

On 10/06/21, the due date for payment, Sydney Water will
forward a debit of $119.81 to your nominated financial
institution for direct debit approval.

If you do not wish this transaction to take place or you
have changed your nominated bank account, please ring
Sydney Water on 8849 4948 during business hours before

10/06/21.

NOTE: Please allow a minimum of 2 business days for this payment
to be authiorised by your financial institution.

Date of issue 20 May 2021

Online ID: 6388149

Payment number

5484 567 0006



Owner Ledger

SP: 85867

Strata Plan No: 85867 17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW
Lot 12 Aldred Property Pty Ltd 9.
Unit 12 4072

Levies/Contribution

From Date To Date Admin § Maint. $ Other $ GST $ Int. $ Pald $ Dise. $ Due $
01/08/2020 31/10/2020 $244.97 $34.77 $0.00 $27.98 $0.00 $307.72 $0.00 $0.00
01/11/2020 31/01/2021 $244.97 $34.77 $0.00 $27.98 $0.00 $307.72 $0.00 $0.00
01/02/2021 30/04/2021 $283.08 $25.50 $0.00 $30.88 $0.00 $349.61 $0.00 -$10.20
01/05/2021 31/07/2021 $283.05 $25.50 $0.00 $30.88 $0.46 $320.21 $0.00 $10.66
$1,056.04 $120.54 $117.68 $0.46  $1,204.26 $0.48

06/07/2021 01:03 PM

Page 10f 3




06/07/2021 01:03 PM

Noble Homes International Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata - .
PO Box 306, Hetensburgh NSW 2508 Receipt History Page 1 o
02-4204 9131 Trust Account
info@noblestrata.com.au Aldred Property Pty Ltd
12117 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Currently Paying Per $244.97
Cureently Paid To 3140712021 4072
With a Credit/Part Payment CEME17H2

Payment Detail Detail Amount  From Date To Date Credit
Recsipt Mo, 50937 Direct $307.72
Date 19/08/2020 Cheque $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/08/2020 31/10/2020

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 01/08/2020 31110/2020

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/08/2020 31/10/2020

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/08/2020 31/10/2020
ReceiptMo. 51912 Direct $307.72
Date 03/08/2020 Cheque $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/11/2020 31/01/2021

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 04/41/2020 31/01/2021

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/11/2020 31/01/2021

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/11/2020 31401/2021
RecaiptNo, 33752 Direct $307.72
Date 02/11/2020 Cheque $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/02/2021 30/04/2021
ReceiptNo, 55652 Direct $307.72
Date 01/02/2021 Cheque $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/05/2021 31/07/2021
ReceiptNo. 55878 Direct $63.38
Date 121022021 Cheque $0.00
Total $63.38 Cash $0.00

Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Lewy $38.08 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

GST on Contribution Adjustment Admin F $3.81 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Lewy $19.54 01/05/2021 01/05/2021 $19.54

GST on Contribution Adjustment Admin F $1.85 01/05/2021 01/05/2021 $1.95

Total Received $1,294.26




@00
noblestrata

Phone:02-4294 9131

Tax Invoice

SP 85867
Reference: 100407236
Date 18/06/2020
ABN: 62 733 903 228
David Kenneth Aldred Page 1 of 1

8 Henderson Rd
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015

Owners Corporation Fees Notice

Notice is hereby given by the owners corporation of ~Strata Plan 85867 pursuant to Section 83 (1) of the Strata Schemes
Management Act 2015 that the following contributions are due.

Detail Charge From To Amount Due Interest Due Date
To: David Kenneth Aldred
Re: 12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Current Charges
Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $244 .97 $0.00 01/08/2020
GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $24.50 $0.00 01/08/2020
Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $34.77 $0.00 01/08/2020
GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $3.48 $0.00 01/08/2020
Total Amount Due Current Charges $307.72
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $307.72
Section 85 (1) of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 provides for interest on unpaid levies to be charged at 10% pa
@ D el — T ece
| ;
b A= 7 noblestrata
At PAYMERTY SYSTEMS
DEFT Reference Number 205822380 100407236 Mail Payment
Pay by credit card or registered bank account at www.deft.com.au or call 1300 30 10 90. Please detach this payment slip and mail with your cheque to:
Payments by credit card may attract a surcharge. DEFT Payment Systems

Payments from your cheque or savings account require registration.
Reglstratlon forms are avallable at www.deft.com.au or call 1800 672 162

wsn\-

GPO Box 4690 Sydney NSW 2001
All cheques must be made payable to: Macquarie Bank Ltd

to credit SP: 85867
12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Please present page intact at any Post Office.

-
. b Fja §§' Payments may be made by cash, cheque or EFTPOS.
Please note a $2.75 DEFT processing fee will apply

*442 205822380 100407236

+205822380 100407236 <

Biller Code: 96503
Ref: 205822380 100407236

[ PAY

Contact your participating bank, credit union or buitding society to
make payment directly from your cheque or savings account.
Enter the Biller Code and BPAY reference number as detailed above.

Total Due: $307.72
Add $2.75 to Total due if paying at Post Office

000310470<2+




Aldred Property Pty Ltd
Aldred Property Pty Ltd
B802/780 Burke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

® 00
noblestrata

Phone: 02-4294 9131

Tax Invoice Levy Notice

Invoice No

SP

Reference:

Date
ABN:

85429
85867

100407236

11/02/2021

62 733 903 228

Page 1 of 1

Notice is hereby given by the owners corporation of Strata Plan 85867 pursuant to Section 83 (1) of the Strata Schemes
Management Act 2015 that the following contributions are due.

Detail From To Levy GST Interest Total Less Amount Due
Charged Receipts Due Date
To: Aldred Property Pty Ltd
Re: 12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Current Charges
Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Fund Le9$/02/2021 30/04/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00 -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Fund Le®9/05/2021 31/07/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00 -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy 01/02/2021 30/04/2021 $38.08 $3.81 $0.00 $41.89 $0.00 $41.89 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy 01/05/2021 31/07/2021 $38.08 $3.81 $0.00 $41.89 $0.00 $41.89 09/03/2021
Total Current Charges $63.38
Total $63.38

Section 85 (1) of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 provides for interest on unpaid levies to be charged at 10% pa

ODEFT

ST O PAYMENT SYSTEMNS

Noble Homes International Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata

DEFT Reference Number 205822380 100407236

Pay by credit card or registersd bank account at www.deft.com.au or call 1300 30 10 90.
Payments by credit card may attract a surcharge.
Payments from your cheque or savings account require registration.
Registration forms are available at www.deft.com.au or call 1800 672 162

E:“E,:&'”.;"'.'.. MSA ‘ ‘!')'

Mail Payment

Please detach this payment slip and mail with your cheque to:

DEFT Payment Systems
GPO Box 4690 Sydney NSW 2001

All cheques must be made payable to: Macquarie Bank Ltd

to credit SP: 85867

N o e g, 205 Please present page intact at any Post Office.
ﬁg r"@'@ ) b‘! *Pav Payments may be made by cash, cheque or EFTPOS.
Please note a $2.75 DEFT processing fee will apply

*442 205822380 100407236

+205822380 100407236 <

BPAY

Telephone & Internet Banking - BPAY ®
Contact your bank or financial institution to make this payment
from your cheque,savings, debit or transaction account.

Biller Code:

Ref: 205822380 100407236

96503

More info: www.bpay.com.au

Total Due: $63.38
Add $2.75 to Total due if paying at Post Office
000066130<2+



Aldred Property Pty Ltd
Aldred Property Pty Ltd
B802/780 Burke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

@ o
noblestrata

Phone: 02-4294 9131

Tax Invoice Levy Notice

Invoice No 88960

SP 85867

Reference: 100407236

Date 17/06/2021

ABN: 62 733 903 228
Page 1 of 1

Notice is hereby given by the owners corporation of ~ Strata Plan 85867 pursuant to Section 83 (1) of the Strata Schemes
Management Act 2015 that the following contributions are due.

Detail From To Levy GST Interest Total Less Amount Due
Charged Receipts Due Date
To: Aldred Property Pty Ltd
Re: 12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Brought Forward Charges
Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Fund Le®9/02/2021 30/04/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00 -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Fund Le0¢/05/2021 31/07/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00  -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy 01/05/2021 31/07/2021 $38.08 $3.81 $0.30 $42.19 $21.49 $20.70 09/03/2021
Total Brought Forward Charges $0.30
Current Charges
Administrative Fund Levy 01/08/2021 31/10/2021  $283.05 $28.31 $0.00 $311.36 $0.00 $311.36 01/08/2021
Capital Works Fund Levy 01/08/2021 31/10/2021 $25.50 $2.55 $0.00 $28.05 $0.00 $28.05 01/08/2021
Total Current Charges $339.41
Total $339.71

Section 85 (1) of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 provides for interest on unpaid levies to be charged at 10% pa

=

i@Dc

ST O PAYMENTY

~

FT

EYSTEMNS

Noble Homes International Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata

DEFT Reference Number 205822380 100407236

Pay by credit card or registered bank account at www.deft.com.au or call 1300 30 10 90.
Payments by credit card may attract a surcharge.
Payments from your cheque or savings account require registration.
Registration forms are available at www.deft.com.au or call 1800 672 162

Mail Payment
Please detach this payment slip and mail with your cheque to:

DEFT Payment Systems
GPO Box 4690 Sydney NSW 2001
All cheques must be made payable to: Macquarie Bank Ltd

[fea | :
P o D) to credit  SP: 85867
% -G & =g Please present page intact at any Post Office.
ﬂ) #OST bil {IPAY  payments may be made by cash, cheque or EFTPOS. Biller Code: 96503

Please note a $2.75 DEFT processing fee will apply

*442 205822380 100407236

+205822380 100407236 <

[}
Im Ref: 205822380 100407236

Telephone & Internet Banking - BPAY ®
Contact your bank or financial institution to make this payment
from your cheque,savings, debit or transaction account.

More info: www.bpay.com.au

Total Due: $339.71
Add $2.75 to Total due if paying at Post Office
000342460<2+
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Tax Invoice Levy Notice
Invoice No 85429

Aldred Property Ply Ltd sP 85867

Aldred Property Pty Ltd Reference. 100407236

BBRO2/780 Burke St Date 11/02:2021

REDFERN NSW 2018 ABN: 62 733 903 228
Page 1 of 1

Notice is hetaby given by tha owners corparslion of Strata Plan 86867 pursuant o Sacton 83 (1) of the Steta Schemes
 Managesmient Act 2015 thet ths followng contnbutions are due

Detail From To Levy GST Interest Total Less  Amount Due
Charged Receipts Due Date

To: Aidred Property Pty Ltd

Re: 12/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH N8W 2508

Current Charges

Contribution Adjustment Capilal Works Fund Le0§02:2021 30/042021 $927 S093 5000  -$10.20 $000  -51020 09/032021
Contnbution Adjustmant Caprlal Works Fund Ledy:05:2021 31:07/2021 -$9.27 $093 $000  -$1020 $0.00  -$10.20 09/0X2021
Coninbution Adustment Admun Fund Levy  01:02/2021 30:04/2021  §38.08 $381 80 00 $41.89 $0.00  $418% 08032021

Contnbulion Adiustmant Admun Fund Levy Q1052021 3140772021 $35.08 $3.81 %0.00 $41.80 $0.00 $41.88 09/03/2021
Total Cuivent Changes $6338
r Total $6338

Section 85 (1) of ihe Slrata Scremes Management Act 2015 pravides for inlerest on unpaia levies lo pe charged at 10% pa

- .
o D E I Noble Homes International Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata
St warMENT $VETINS
DEFT Roforence Number 2058223680 100407236 Mail Paymant
Pay by e Carct of 16gistad hank SOCOUNE L w06l oM 3u o1 call 1300 3¢ 13 90 Plaase datach ttus payment shp and mai with your cheque to:
Paymens by tach card nay alad 2 surchaige DEFT fayment Systems
Faymenis hom gor chaque of Savings sceeunt 1equits lrag;::;? 5 GPO Box 4680 Sydney NSW 2001
W’f‘“‘:"""’ e ““'f’" = SEohdantet % ! B Al chegues must be made payable 1o° Macquarie Bank Ld
e B 1 D ] to credit 5P, 85867
b2
4 ) SOCT b _ Piease present page mtact al any Post Omce. —
{; 7OST billpay Paymirits may be miade by cash. cheque of EFTROS. = i pAY Biller Code: 96503
beionna S2IGIETE et Newn : Ref; 205822380 100407236
1!
| ‘ Telephone & Internet Banking - BPAY &
i . Sornlact your bank of financial NSiulon 1o Make His payment
y fOIN you! Gryaque. Savings Jedil of transaition accoun
*442 205822380 100407236 More inko www bpay com.du
Total Due: $63.38
o X B30 3278 10 Tetal Gue B paying
+205822380 1004072368 < 00006613042+

1 ofl 11/02/2021, 7:54 pm



Owner Ledger

SP: 85867

Strata Plan No: 85867 17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW
Lot 13 Aldred Pty Ltd (0.
Unit 13 4073

Levies/Contribution

From Data To Date Admin $ Maint. $ Other § GST $ Int. § Paid § Disc. $ Due $
01/08/2020 31/10/2020 $244.97 $34.77 $0.00 $27.98 $0.00 $307.72 $0.00 $0.00
0111112020 31/01/2021 $244.97 $34.77 $0.00 $27.98 $0.00 $307.72 $0.00 $0.00
01/02/2021 30/04/2021 $283.05 $25.50 $0.00 $30.88 $0.00 $329.41 $0.00 $0.00
01/05/2021 31/07/2021 $283.05 $25.50 $0.00 $30.86 $0.00 $339.41 $0.00 $0.00
$1,056.04 $120.54 $117.68 $1,204.28 $0.00

06/07/2021 01:08 PM

Page 1 of 3




Noble Homes International Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata

06/07/2021 01:17 PM

PO Box 306, Helensburgh NSW 2508 Recei pt H IStOry Page 1 0f2
info@nohlestrata.com.au Aldred Pty Ltd
13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Currently Paying Per $283.05
Currently Paid To 31/01/2022 4073
With a Credit/Part Payment $110.07 CEME17/13

Payment Detail Detail Amount  From Date To Date Cradit
ReceiptNo. 50938 Dirgct $307.72
Date 19/06/2020 Chegue $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/08/2020 31/10/2020

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 01/08/2020 31/10/2020

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/08/2020 31/10/2020

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/08/2020 31/10/2020
ReceiptNo. 51913 Direct $307.72
Date 03/08/2020 Cheque $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/11/2020 31/01/2021

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 01/11/2020 31/01/2021

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/11/2020 31/01/2021

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/11/2020 31/01/2021
Receipt No. 53753 Direct $307.72
Date 021172020 Cheque $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/02/2021 30/04/2021
ReceiptNo. 55653 Direct $307.72
Date 01/02/2021 Cheque $0.00
Total $307.72 Cash $0.00

Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 01/05f2021 31/07/2021

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 01/05/2021 31/07f2021
ReceiptNo. 56011 Direct $63.38
Date 19/02/2021 Cheque $0.00
Total $63.38 Cash $0.00

Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Lewy $38.08 (1/02/2021 30/04/2021

GST on Contribution Adjustment Admin F $3.81 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy $19.54 01/05/2021 Q1/05/2021 $10.54

GST on Contribution Adjustment Admin F $1.95 01/05/2021 01/05/2021 $1.95




Noble Homes international Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata . a 06/07/2021 01:17 PM
PO Box 306, Helensburgh NSW 2508 Rece | pt H IStOl'y Page 2 of 2
02-4284 9131 Trust Account
info@@noblestrata.com.au Aldred Pty Ltd
13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Currently Paying Por $283.05
Currently Paid To 31/0172022 4073
With a Credit/Part Payment $110.07 CEME17/13

Payment Detail Detail Amount  From Date ToDate Credit
ReceiptNo. 57684 Direct $800.00
Date 031052021 Cheque $0.00
Total $800.00 Cash $0.00

Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy $18.54 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

GST on Confribution Adjustment Admin £ $1.86 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Fi -$9.27 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

GST on Contribution Adjustment Capital ¥ -$0.93 01/02/2021 30/04/2021

Contribution Adjustment Capital Works FL $0.27 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

GST on Contribution Adjustment Capital ¥ $0.93 01/05/2021 31/07/2021

Administrative Fund Levy $283.05 01/08/2021 31/10/2021

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $28.31 01/08/2021 31/10/2021

Capital Works Fund Levy $26.50 01/08/2021 31/10/2021

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $2.55 01/08/2021 31/10/2021

Administrative Fund Levy $283.05 01/117/2021 31/01/2022

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $28.31 0111/2021  31/01/2022

Capital Works Fund Levy $25.50 01/11/2021 31/01/2022

GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $2.55 01/11/2021 31/01/2022

Administrative Fund Levy $110.07 01/02/2022 01/02/2022 $110.07

GST on Administrative Fund Levy $11.11 01/02/2022 01/02/2022 $11.11

Total Received $2,004.26




Aldred Pty Ltd
3 Lawrence Hargrave Drive
HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

@00
noblestrata

Phone: 02-4294 9131

Tax Invoice

SP 85867
Reference: 100407317
Date 18/06/2020
ABN: 62 733 903 228
Page 1 of 1

Owners Corporation Fees Notice

Notice is hereby given by the owners corporation of ~Strata Plan 85867 pursuant to Section 83 (1) of the Strata Schemes
Management Act 2015 that the following contributions are due.

Detail Charge From To Amount Due Interest Due Date
To: Aldred Pty Ltd
Re: 13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Current Charges
Administrative Fund Levy $244.97 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $244.97 $0.00 01/08/2020
GST on Administrative Fund Levy $24.50 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $24.50 $0.00 01/08/2020
Capital Works Fund Levy $34.77 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $34.77 $0.00 01/08/2020
GST on Capital Works Fund Levy $3.48 1-AUG-2020 31-OCT-2020 $3.48 $0.00 01/08/2020
Total Amount Due Current Charges $307.72
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $307.72
Section 85 (1) of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 provides for interest on unpaid levies to be charged at 10% pa
ODEFET 0ce
* = 7 noblestrata
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FAYMENYF SYSTENS

DEFT Reference Number 205822380 100407317

Pay by credit card or registered bank account at www.deft.com.au or call 1300 30 10 90.
Payments by credit card may attract a surcharge.
Payments from your cheque or savings account require registration.
Registration forms are available at www.deft.com.au or call 1800 672 162

-9

Mail Payment

Please detach this payment slip and mail with your cheque to:
DEFT Payment Systems

GPO Box 4690 Sydney NSW 2001

All cheques must be made payable to: Macquarie Bank Lid

to credit SP: 85867

Please present page intact at any Post Office.

) 2CSTbillpay
qg a @ * blﬁl&?a\g‘ Payments may be made by cash, cheque or EFTPOS.

Please note a $2.75 DEFT processing fee will apply

*442 205822380 100407317
+205822380 100407317 <

13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Biller Code: 96503

m P AY Ref: 205822380 100407317

Contact your participating bank, credit union or building society to
make payment directly from your cheque or savings account.
Enter the Biller Code and BPAY reference number as detailed above.

Total Due: $307.72
Add $2.75 to Total due if paying at Post Office

000310470<2+
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Phone: 02-4294 9131

Tax Invoice Levy Notice
Invoice No 85430

Aldred Pty Ltd SP 85867
B802/780 Burke St Reference: 100407317
REDFERN NSW 2016 Date 11/02/2021
ABN: 62 733 903 228
Page 1 of 1

Notice is hereby given by the owners corporation of ~Strata Plan 85867 pursuant to Section 83 (1) of the Strata Schemes
Management Act 2015 that the following contributions are due.

Detail From To Levy GST Interest Total Less Amount Due
Charged Receipts Due Date

To: Aldred Pty Ltd
Re: 13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508

Current Charges

Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Fund Le®$/02/2021 30/04/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00 -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Fund Le8$/05/2021 31/07/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00  -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy 01/02/2021 30/04/2021 $38.08 $3.81 $0.00 $41.89 $0.00 $41.89 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy 01/05/2021 31/07/2021 $38.08 $3.81 $0.00 $41.89 $0.00 $41.89 09/03/2021
Total Current Charges ] $63.38
Total $63.38

Section 85 (1) of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 provides for interest on unpaid levies to be charged at 10% pa

@ D = T Noble Homes International Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata
etem PAYMENY BYSTEMS
DEFT Reference Number 205822380 100407317 Mail Payment
Pay by credit card or registered bank account at www.deft.com.au or call 1300 30 10 90. Please detach this payment slip and mail with your cheque to:
Payments by credit card may attract a surcharge. DEFT Payment Systems
P_aymgnts from your cheque or savings account require registration. GPO Box 4690 Sydney NSW 2001
Reglsﬁggon forrrls are available at wwvl.dsft.com.au or call 1800 672 162 All cheques must be made payable to: Macquarie Bank Lid
|Fraud =1 ") .
(pratecten, 2z [ VISA | .ma R to credit SP: 85867
F ol P ] . Please present page intact at any Post Office. "
a J E@@I bﬂ “l’ﬂ % Payments may be made by cash, cheque or EFTPOS. : Biller Code: 96503
Please note a $2.75 DEFT processing fee will apply Ref: 205822380 100407317
Telephone & Internet Banking - BPAY ®
Contact your bank or financial institution to make this payment
from your cheque,savings, debit or transaction account.
*442 205822380 100407317 More info: www.bpay.com.au
Total Due: $63.38

Add $2.75 to Total due if paying at Post Office
+205822380 100407317 < 000066130<2+
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Aldred Pty Ltd
B802/780 Burke St
REDFERN NSW 2016

noblestrata

Phone:02-4294 9131

Tax Invoice Levy Notice

Invoice No 85430

SP 85867

Reference: 100407317

Date 11/02/2021

ABN: 62 733 903 228
Page 1 of 1

Notice is hereby given by the owners corporation of Strata Plan 85867 pursuantto Section 83 (1) of the Strata Schemes
Management Act 2015 that the following contributions are due.

Detail From To Levy GST Interest Total Less Amount Due
Charged Receipts Due Date
To: Aldred Pty Ltd
Re: 13/17 Cemetery Road, HELENSBURGH NSW 2508
Current Charges
Contribution Adjustment Capital Works Ft 01/02/2021 30/04/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00  -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Capital Works FL 01/05/2021 31/07/2021 -$9.27 -$0.93 $0.00 -$10.20 $0.00 -$10.20 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Lewy 01/02/2021 30/04/2021 $38.08 $3.81 $0.00 $41.89 $0.00 $41.89 09/03/2021
Contribution Adjustment Admin Fund Levy 01/05/2021 31/07/2021 $38.08 $3.81 $0.00 $41.89 $0.00 $41.89 09/03/2021
Total Current Charges $63.38
Total $63.38

Section 85 (1) of the Strata Schemes Management Act 2015 provides for interest on unpaid levies to be charged at 10% pa

DEFT

WES PAYMEINTY SYSTEMS

Noble Homes International Pty Ltd t/a noblestrata

DEFT Reference Number 205822380 100407317

Pay by credil card or registerad bank account at waw.deft com.au of call 1300 30 10 90.
Paymedts py credit card may atiract a surcharge.
Paymer\ls from your cheque of savings actounl rquire registration
y forms are at www.deft.com.au or cajl 1800 872 162

R a2

Mail Payment

Please detach this payment slip and mail with your chegue la:

DEFT Payment Systems
GPO Box 4690 Sydney NSW 2001

All cheques must be made payable to: Macquarie Bank Ltd

to credit SP: 85867

‘) POST buu Please present page iniact at any Post Office.
L} Pav Payments may be made by cash, cheque or EFTPOS.
Please nole a $2.75 DEFT processing fee will apply

[UFRARREDAETEID

*442 205822380 100407317

+205822380 100407317 <

BPAY

Telephone & Internet Banking - BPAY ®
Contact your bank of financial institution to make this payment
fram your chegque,savings, debit or transaction account,

Biller Code:
Ref: 205822380 100407317

96503

More info: www.bpay.com.au

Total Due: $63.38 |
Add $2.75 to Total due if paying at Post Office
000066130<2+



